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3R JMUREN 91 & | &1 91 STFd §, |ART ¥R S99 91d &l 37561
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B | I g 15 iU &R | ST 14 N1 BT AHY T AT
cifeh feTsreT ¥ I Ui RUIC IR B H 17 qU1 Dbl FHY
ST & | 17 ST BT T O, 9 UR ST STMURT 7 Bt e o
A &, 1 I 7, A $HD TAoiald HHIRH Uga H Al I8T
BICT AT o1 17 GU1 R 1 BIg MURY 21 oY ol A & U b
A1 g foras e &1 Rurd 781 uge g & | 17 a9l Bl g9
Y form, a8l WR PRIel 30 BT ORI g9 W @ gs © | A
HEAT AT & b AT BT 39 BHILH B GIRT AP B dl DI
BT IS 8, T BT AS—HRISH UKIT DI Bl IR BT g 2 |
Hg IR I ARSIE 3 TTeq BT FART fhalT 137 7 | 37edel Hare,
Y el TRE ¥ Sl & fob U8 Sl AT BT DIl 2, I
TS oSl 3 §H M SIRfA—ared] aRNie diFeled ded ©
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B DA RIS <17 H I8T IR IS AT 383 B URT . 63.6 B
3if Ufth &1 SeoRkg BT =Ama e fdarfad e &1 aras)
ARSTE P AT € | ISP 918 DAY DI RUIC & S HRAT 494
% URT 74.1 3R 74.2 B 741 Ufth # 1 9 STICS IgaeR & I
ARSTE BT T & AR H Bl drsdl g b a8 dunfie, dHifiD
3R UfcreTiye gftc A Al ¥8 Q1 okE A Terd & | § O okE 9 9
BHSH BRAT B | S M STHYA—aTaR] ARSTE DIFId’ BBl STl
Y | 39 fSTYce TR B8l ST AV | 30 a8l ARSIE
ol i) R H T BET S AR | T BHRE o 39 W AR
&1 foha fob 8 TR—aR qraR) ARSTE $9 e Bl JANT PR 8T 87
AT @7 eTfies ATaTRI B FaaTRll IR SHBT T 3R TST?
T HARM 7 39 R et A f[aemR 721 fhar? #3R_1 98 Fe1 2
fop =Te e BT 1Al WEE & a8} B, 39 da] ARsia Bl A
§3 BT A1RY, 39 fS¥CS wgaaR &1 HET ST 1R Aerar il
PIFITH BT ATl oSl &, SHBT TANT BRAT =AM offh Al
3BT @ 0D S Afe dis 39 91 ARG He+T 8] ar8dl ©
ar § faEamde w1 aream & Sfasr & e S @ gRY a1
gAfl, I8 fdll &1 w7oll & SW TS BIST O §hdl| H8l db
SiET™ & U8 98 ST, SES! Aol IR 81 BIST off |ahdT | I8
fhael 8T ATeA b g8l R M HAR o7 | 96k & JAMfT JR
FIIREM 1 1528 H SHHT I8 fSHICII BRIAT & AR ARSIE garT
DI IHT BRI B 8, 9 Feag DI DI THR Hbell 87

H I8 el are b g8 [ & @ RUIE 9R TeAfai o1 U
gferaT B | 92l & Ui YRI ORE ¥ ATuRdTe! aRal TS & AR G TRE
q I] SueT 39 RUIE # fawrg ¢ 21 3fd § I8 iR U HA1
270 BT IeolRd HRAT AT 3R HB&T, H U 3T BT YRI a8 A
forse™ HHIRE &1 R § 91 o 1 forar 1 2, 39 W) H o
39 D! AT T Y YSS HRAT 270 & URT 46.8 BT Iooied BRAT
aredr g foraH U s &1 9 fofar 8—Teioll, Scalloid | I8
DI M B, IS DI AT? TSIl I AT AR I SRAAT H 2MAT 7?
AT # enAe &? g A A1 fofge™ BHIRI Bl forRa=T =12y o
b dadt TSl gcallold &1 dad o AT TSoll gcalloid Bl RT
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T 9 afialar H AT 27?7 UST 239 & URT 47.5 H foran & —
el oifs gReM | olied it R # & 87 sH@T Bl
AT el 7 | $EH fdll & IR # 721 foran & o= war ©
o8I 39 3fialerd § 9T forar 8 | 39 R d Sl Had a7 gefsy
T T 2 IR Hed BHIRE Rl &1 ==l - gu forn 1 &

"The ordinance for acquisition of the land, which was issued on the
19th of October 1990 was subsequently withdrawn on the 20th
October, 1990. In the meantime, Government led by Shri V.P. Singh
declared the decision regarding implementation of Mandal Com-

mission Report providing reservations for Scheduled Castes, etc. "

HSd FHHIRM B RUIE s He Rorded & fog 7281 off, a8
HHRM B THGRI & (TS S99 Iooid fHAT 1T 7 | ARYA
P! del AT fd Ria w1 difafcwa uidf & ta fwr o | Raie
& UG 275 @ URT 46.7 ¥, BAR AGH & GG AW, Sl SR IQT
H MY &, SRTGHRGHT UTel BT A1 W HRIGD] &I g2l # A 7 |
H BRUGD SHTGHDHT UTel Sl BT FRTT BT 8 | 3ede HeiadT,
H 3fU® ATEH § [&H Bl SIBRT a7 ATedT 8 b dRadd, 21
STEfReT UTe Sil, 31 dedror (8 S & dzmse d #2141 32 € |
eI, § e BT g8 G 1 <1 a1 g b 1982 H J R
B QAU o olfdhT HIU H Y8d §U HRAAT § 9T fordT &, T8
forse @He @1 R § |

HeH, 39 BT Bl RUIS & IR H 431 el & fb 39 HHer
DI RUIE Teh W1 Ted Bl oy, T k8 WSl IRUS A e §Y
RIS YoisT & WU H el g5 931 Ueiid 8l = | § J81 7,
BRAT TR, I HHE Bl RUIC & UST 4. 362 & URT 61.05 ¥
forar € . "A mad race designed to embarrass the Congress Party
by BJP and other members of the Sangh Parivaar." 3111q I8 3NfQTe
S SR 2T, 98 B Bl Hebe H, JAIad 4, FHRIT H STl
& oTQ BT ST @7 o1, HHITE BT I8 U UlfcTiehd TTH< T8l
2, 3 3R FT el SV | g8 RUIC & US 597 R 9IRSl
aref & HUR b YRT BT YRT AR B foldm ol & 3R I+ forar

g — "The failure of BJP as an irresponsible political party... HSH
TR, THAT {1 IR BT GIfefiedha dHT B Bl golrord el
& S A 7 | U QT ifaifead urdl, ST oSl & WIRd & &l
Al B ygg fauel <o 81 3R Sl & 991 deb 39 f2ge
WRER Il Gb! 81 | T [TT8T HHIRM 9 UIe! dI sREiRad
UTet BT | BH S BSH BRI © | H PEAT a1l 8 b B 3iR
JIoYY ST & IR H $9DT I8 Sl UIfciicdhd i B, 39 Ulfericdha
FHHT B 5ol DI B4 o, UifeliCdhel BH< & 3IaTST DI 89 o I
H {3 g & ST 89RT U SHTGICh RIREH 7, BAR o &SI
AR TRl &, A oY U 98 a7 Teidl © AR H AHSI
g b 59 R 0 §9e &l A1 fJ=R &_Ar =12y |

ARIed], T8 BHIRM & TH it N H UGl 4 IRT2.11 |
forem © 1992, 6 fa@w R, 1992 &I e # faarfad &< &1 il
foed garm, S faarfed sfen kT, a8 Ue w@aw ufdfear &
g7t JiR 39 AR ART BT ST DS AT, I9 9 &l T FRT & |
# gg w1 g fb S & srarer § St g @) =fed gar, 98 @@
IRE W AR TR YT € 81, gfcsh AR <Y WR DI SIATRI o |
I I8 U AMART Afafh o, I8 § A g | HeH, H 59Dl
oot g9fery far & 6 wawnd ufafear 72 o, ta &%
fersreT™ HHAIeM arui Rurd # I8 91 8 W8 € 3R I8 &8 © ©
b o SR ARTATE @1 I BIRGRA o) a1 981 gAY TP
foIse™ HHITH 7 39 dorsde o= &l & Y fhar g1 § a8
DHEAT TR g [ [ R R foge™ HHeH o b8 (e fb a8
U HIRG ol | &1 {98 HHIeH Bl I8 [ T8 Bl
MR o o a8 ST TR Sl STAHTET & 3B B BRI
fRT 2, 39a 48 o A uRRaftat swa fog SeR 8| &= a8
I~ & SR TR ) Ieflol IR &1 Uga ST Febdll | TIel-Thel
SHIBIRT & URUIFRG®Y I8 faaied @@ RRT & srerar fadr
SR & BRI & g fqarfad e AR 8 |

e qeaga faseryor |E e A ST 8 ol aul, SHT AR
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TrdIfeedl @& Hiadd 3 3dcd DI @Al B8R, dd SR I8
IAATT I bl © b g8 fanfad efen o7 R 59 e &
DI TE ST 87 AT HIa 19 4 ST §AT Ueh Ul eI
2| 981 R HR d! 7 dredR ARSIe 9911 | I8 b H T8l B8
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2 | 3G WBOTeT Dl TS fehax] H AT B H DI ST 3R
JoIT ufgs woId H191 AT 2| 1816 H fawfl g
TRAET—U— R —3T—USTHE SR AT —gBTgRATE! H ¥ ARTod
DI U §RT S & fded aiR agl qra’l aRksre & fHEior o
T FHE T 2| IS ff 98 YR SOTaR <@ bl & | 1885 H
TGS A BRA H YD Y—T—BTelTd, BTelTd—U—7ATEAT ]
¥ Aiedl Jfege HIW 7 W LT foraT & | 1973 H @S & ufafsd
AR e fIeafdenery TRage Sl & W AT Jgal
T T4, f58 89 AN \HMYdd 3fell i S8R §aRd ©, o
o O 1 3T H fordl g1 YRaiep fRgoa sl 3r8e H o9
T I3 rgaTe fBar 8 | sHST U H rgare 1977 # gamT & | g9
Ig forar € 1 el fEmgall @l Arar off, S & I WR d7eR
ARsTe R | S aReH sfoReR €, @1 9 faferm b @,
ST fSHheeR 81, dTg $3¢ 31SAT HUHT BT IToiC &I, FaH 59 a1
BT Ioold & T 8T ARSI Wl IR o & 18 W1 FR=R =g el
AT AT 2, I d18R Aol DI BRd o AR g8l It sl ol |
HifbalifoTpre ad it S&AT =1 1934 H AT & U Il B
QIS BT B P& (BT AT | IH F7Y 9 I 30 THYH &
%y H fo@r & ok g8l W forar gam & — "This is site No.1
Janmabhoomi." $Hfely # He- =medm g b i 1 ger &
YA &, A A GRI & 6 O1d 1 gAR) 998 off, 7 AR ARaR
off | H AHSIAT g b I RN TRl BT [d2IYoT HHIR Pl Bl
TT(RY of, olfdhT 3 T3l & faseivor I91 721 fhar| I8
forar fd "There was no order to prohibit Muslims to perform Namaz,
but no Namaz was done since 1934." I 1934 & Bl AT daf
UET B ST g | 1934 W IRl UR DI THIG el Ul I ]8T © | 1949
H a8l qfcal o1 WU g3 AR ey ® ARy | g8l 99
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ar fosem™ we @ RuE w) wog # @4 € 78 g =@y |
JJeder weIedl, H I8 Bl drsdl g fb SHRT HIv AT VAT JHHS
2 3AT AR B ¥ VA Hacd g, RN MR R I8 & T off
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1 317 qaTgy 54 &1 dren garr o H &8 g7 fdb 981 |faR o,
R & SR Hfer w2
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Tep FHAIIICT AE¥, BHR a1 AT &7 1l Tl Sl BT T IeeHe
Al A A < | S Pel fb gfe e aRaR 1 $Ig Afh
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TIell, § AW I S AT B, i I GG Aad, TR 9&A
# & SuReyd €, I 91 BT Seoid &t fohar Tar 7 | H wwerar §
b D PR W T ARG gy YT §3fT | SHHT W 9
fersreT wHer @1 RUIC § HE IR DIS Scolkd Tl fbar 71 € |
feIce waaR IR & 91 &, IRUA.TH, dLvayl. 3R 59 4R
Tl UR yfcaer o e 1 | gfdesy S @ a1, SRk’ arsy,
S RATET SIS 2, S1a] TIRAART ¥ U foegeel 941, [ arev
feeAer &1 = f3ar 1, I srue Rurd €1 | 39 fegAa &1
RUIE & UGl AR 72 R, TR & Scallord [G9RT §IRT, Ig AT
T 7 6 RamR 9 Q=R 1990 & Hed <91 § ARURTRIG J-19
TRA R AT, I e I 59 91a BI WIHR R &7 7, offhe
forsem™ Fiem @ RAE # 59 919 &1 Soorg 7181 2| # Igf 78
SeelRg |l AT =T b A /e S uRRARR off, 3761 oo
foTseT e BT JTuei RUIC # &= =fey o, <ifdhe S| ot
Raré # 39 AR TRl ik aRRfTt &1 Seorg & far 2|
e Wi, § e aredl g [ S9 99T 980 IR ISHI$ 99
A1 T 7Y | Par 7 fob oI faqd o 9ftwpR B9 A1y | fha
+ YR AT Bl SR ®e T | Pel T fb AR w1t T S
2, S g9 9t &Rl &I fTer ST =l ® | H MR Siear aret
@ IR H FHEAT AR g, [P IRAR SIar uret Sf 3R Aolgd &
M WR PIg HHTG &1 BRIl | B SAIfa SR T8 Bl TSIl T8
IR 2| B ST AR AT BT IS Hd 2 |

HeH WIaR, e Bl dgaIH A 81 AT eUHEIdh, Al
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S IRIER ST B IR FIe™ &1 SIferer & oo, afe arg
SATH ARTAT & 3IR S o # If fders fam Sireem a1 ereerd
DI G, AT wd: gfafdar 8RMT | 89 A 9 U Ulafdar 3|
e ¥ Ugel W1 <! © 3R 6 fawwR, 1992 I il 837, S A1 &4
RN 9 W@ | 99 98 R X1, a1 foreRe™ $HR & S9H
FHIROT fags ol |

HeH WiaR, gl § I8 |l Her aream b 6 fauwR, 1992 9
SId BB AE U Bl 8l 3P "geqan Ul 8, [T & forgs™
FHHITH A T R H BIS Soold &1 fhar 8 1 a9 1991 H T
B AR AT | H I ARBR DI g=ydIe o1 I b I o=y,
3R R, ST @ dra HERAT DR DI BRI DI IR FART BT
FAETE MdTe™ &1 W foha, e Seerg forgg™ wHeE A
UST 9.126 & URTITH 301 H a7 © | S9H 39 910 &1 Icoid el
fora ® o 91t ARSI TaR ST @ dR% | ST fag™ SuRerd
I, I a1 vdied 33, 997 e el Seax oot 1 o | forge™
PHHIYE 7 - RUE F 39 917 BT Seord H&! fhar o | 39 91
UST 195 & URT 40.2 # fof@T & "...no further time would be given
after 23rd October, 1992." {9, I8 3feccHeH HHIIE & gRT o
S & drd9le UaRIF HHCT Bl TR & [dgT 92 H IFTell 4o H
faRed \qa o1 @1 ¥, 9 W IuRed W T8 gU, g9d!
forsre™ FHreE =1 e Rule # Hed 718! fvan g | |rifa® g b
I & R SNl S9GT FARN HhaT Ay o, a8 qHem=
fReherT w1 &1 81 U | I &) g H ga- Aecayul uet
FT I 9 BT, H I8 AT & fdb I8 HHIYH HT U Yais ¢ |
JATANT 5 IR Y & ATl = JEIHH, Sl 39 FHI AR Aa H
TG T €, 8N Foarr Rig off, S9a a9 # forr 2
S (48 Sl &1 I8 H8d gU ATl &l fb I dRATDHI TR
el I & Ue | ol 9 IR RUIE & UST 134 & U7 30.2 3R
30.4 3R URT 37.16 H ¥ foran & ugel geuH=i 21 g g =
feawaR, 1991 4, R S[alTg, 1992 H UeTH &l TRRFBRIE S |
HRAGD] TR TAVINT B H 319+ 3raHefdr &b &= &l off | I8
og faar o foh &9 el F8 Tell Aahdl | I8 BT g S 7 ugal
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B o foar on, wifd STe FaTSTare) ureh o 9 9Hg WRER o
AT I A ST TIell Tel’g T8 ofl, 96 BRI U AT9d Uifsar
AR R ¥ g3 off | ST &1 I < §Y HedroT 8 S F T ar
SH 9 & YIEHA! RRTERE S W $al & g9 el T8
AT | AfhT ol 3T & b SR 71 39 W By fewofl &
DI & | faER, 1991 3R FaTg, 1992 H IR UQe WBR BT I8
IR, I8 HdA S & ddoje b WRGR 1 99 9G9I DIy
HRATS el DI, TAB DI oot el fhar | Rurd & 9 . 122
AR U_7 2930 # TP HHCST BT 5 B, 99 HHACT H TAR g4
SURTSZUTC 11 ARIRAE ST BReTe 31k I8T UR SR A HiY AT
YRS UIR Sif I9H o | HHITE &I RAIC § 39 91d BT ool el
2 & 78 o0 9l &M TE IR Ui | 39HT 1 Seoid BIFT A1RY
off, oifd1 foree™ &HeE &1 RUIE # 39 919 &1 $8l W Bl
Ioeeld 81 & | W HHRE 7 U . 154 # foraT 8, U 37ildl, 1992
DI ETIAl B & ST H AT ARG AN Thiad o AR Fa BO
=T 3 e 7T | 1992 ¥ 79 PRGN BT TN gy, SH AHI IS
AT H ANT IURYT o iR 6 AR, 1992 3 31 A=A H ANT
IUReT o AT HHIEA DI HH I HH 39 B A o1 AT oA s
6 faaaR, 1992 W 1 HReT # HE IR HRIAD I8 YD &
b, <ifcbT BIg A1 MY T &1 811 UTS | O fevgfes e
o, I [ bR @7 &fey T8l ugdl ar 6 fawwR, 1992 BT VAT
RIT B3, SADT BIs DTG ol DI BRI felge™ HHIRA - el
@ 2 | Al Ig o AN IH ST 99T §oF B & dTao[E
YMfIYEe ok TS AT 6 AR, 1992 BT 8 U1 T 3l | I8 6a
B TGN H 7 [F 277 Udhs Ol [SYfes ofs 2, B fsegfes
°i€ BEd B, IS IRI IRE 67 THe Bl Sl of$ 8, I8 YU, TaHe
% gRT UFERR Bl T3 o7 3R 11 SRR, 1992 BT IH W oM
3 aTeT o, Afdhd IRBR & §RT UH aR A T8 I H it 781
B S, B W Radwe T &1 TS & 98 6 AR, 1992 B Ugd
I SIoTHT 3T ST, dlfds 39 UK BT SR DI A fhar ST
A | 39 UPR Bl BIg BRI T8l g5 | SHINY H RIT T
=Tedl B P I8 AN U WY AR et fdaR | =181, afod
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JYRIYOT &1 U (& A9giRT @ &M @) @7 o7 | Rue & 0
222 H HEl AT & "...the news report cannot be said to be false
even if it may be an exaggerated version." I FHARR—YSI # ST
{9, el €1 g8 RIS &1, a8 fore™ HHIRH & forg favaaig
2| UGl aR 248 @ URT 433 (1) H faza ffg uRwe & -amwRil & an
H P& T 8, "They ostensibly told the Kar Sevaks to construct the
temple". A7 g8 Ud fa@mar o1 | SiT 31diel < 32 o, 98 fawamar o |
T8 DY AE™ Bl AT forge™ HHeE &l f& 98 avad # dRuddb
DI F PR N§ o AT U8 Y faw@rar A AT? Usl FaR 250 TR
URT 44.2 TR foraT &, "This is a sham paper decision of symbolic kar
seva". RUIC & UST 255 & URT 56 H HRATDI A ©DhH DI AT
% favg # HHeE A forar 8 f& "feeble requests for media ben-
efit.” AT NEAT HT A ISM & 1Y, AR =T AN HRATHT A
Tgd B BHGIR AU BR 8 o, AHATH Bl 37Ul PR B A | I8
goTerM fIgeT PHIT Bl H¥ gaf? Ruic & UsT 502 & URT 76.
8 H AR FFHT0T AT I TS Y {B AN & IR H HHIA o HB
e fhar 8 | 399 T 8, "little men with king-sized egos." H#eH
FT fdl HHIRE B, fd! s &1 I8 gofora <1 ST Addl 87

ST T T 9 S2iA forke # e &, i sred f9gr aroro—y
Sfl, ST YR & WETHE X8 g 8, 1 98 forfee 3 81 7g? 3
ATl JArSarll i R forfee 3 81, ST gRell AleR Sl a1
fofes #97 8R? fen WaR, HHRM &I I8 ISR &t f3ar o
FhT © | HeH TIHR, ST 99T BT &, 98 BT BT BT A8l dadl
2 | WATET GuITd WITar XM A FHIS B i W] IR 931 e
& R GITHR SABI BT IR W BT B (AT o7 | HATGT YRR
M g O | SIRkeH foge™ fowl &l fafea #9 &9, § 39 dead
PRAT G| H I8 W Pl @redl § (6 R Fed Bl 59 I Bl
SR 8H1 AT o SiReH fofsie 17 auf § U aR 1 araweT
TE Y| G HHEE Yo IR A et T8 T &k Wy Rard
MY Igf TR IR IR &1 2|

HeH, 431 T & fob e foTseT SN &1 Ush 131 gfte U1
ofl, S g Bl Fold & wU | TP 41 gfte ure off, o9 &
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fersreT @1 g A1 gfte ure off | SRAATYR § 93—d3 o o <Al
Al 3 3T GARTE Bl Hoald bl AR SR Gl STedl, R
AT S5 GAT S1ell | H 39 Sorg 9 Yu1 arsdm § & 31y s
GRS DT GAHT ATecl 87 DI AT I8 AR ? TANI IS B INS
4T 3meRvii ared R areiul, TeRviy eTad T Jrearoil S,
amexvfia . Sirefl, 3 ge—Areve g | I8 SO oW & T
3! b A FSI—ATENT &7 I UllilChel HHE DR Bl AUBR
el SR &1 21 Qa1 S |t © | H HEr =anedr g, S
HHC a1 & felge™ BHIeM 1, I8 e g W 3R Haue gic
A I TRE U IFIGR AT B B IR BT & | T R
H UST 492 W IRT 16.6 # foT@T €, "It cannot be assumed even for a
moment that L.K. Advani, Atal Bihari Vajpayee or Murli Manohar
Joshi did not know the designs of the Sangh Parivar". RUIc &1 g4
GRRAT ¥ YRI TRE AT o b JATearuil Sil, JRell AAI8R Sl Sif 3R
AGHIRT =T IIoyl St & Rt SRI™oT ST fdhar 131 8, 98
AT & IR WR, HhacH & MR UR &l [T T &, dfcd daal
USRI & JAER UR, AFAM & 3R W [HAT 1 8 | S9! Rure
A & H pigegor Fdrar € | 89RT He ¢ fd Bl ff wHers
Jterar fasdl W fs &1 Afe {6 ger @ Sia &3 Afey ar
ST &1 IR gS(ded dlfold T ANEY I ST 92 fref, ST
A1y firel, I AR 6y AT fAT Heaelor IR Ugdm WY |
QIfdT forssT S =1 SIf o A1 foren &, 98 sasided AlfoTe
% YR W el fordl & dfewd fSSfaea dffois & R W fora
2 | ST USS U SIS deiaclard o, Ugel ¥ O &R forr o fs
BY b ey TR UgeT & | S99 fRre 9 R T2y 3iR |iey Si
IHH ST DI BIRML Bl & | H et BT = | RUie & Ust
286 URT 506 H fol@l § — "The inquiry demands an insightful
analysis of the situation by weeding out the communal, institutional
or other bias from the statements of the witnesses and by preclud-
ing the possibility of hindsight bias, that is, remembering the fact
consistent with the desired conclusion." #deld feure CRETNE

Pl BN B & oy S8id gsfded dlfold &l gl dfed

11

fSsfdcg wifote o1 werT foran | | F€l we-r =rsdr g f& a8
RUIE, thisisa political document for character assassination. gHIRT
9 Hey H 99 fe—gerax I8! HHC B |

H g AR 6 HHRE B RUI TR &R H I Aa S
B R ARE W AT DI TS 8 | U F 39 ulelliedhal Sragie
oE 3BT &) RuId & U9 335 @ OR7 57.4 § Fhal AT § — TS
RIS Y SAGTY ARG & Rifh HTo &I A8 g
3R AR Igare o Nt W ' 2 | weey, § arg e
Iredl g & Aated =rarerd 7 1995 H fe=gea @I fShrg &vd gY
®gl —This is a way of life. I8 S 3l 2, 3@ Sfer SR Holgd
D1 AT H TE 1T S Gl | 91 GoH DIS DI |l AT P fh
I8 BRI © | T§ UM DIC DI S © | 31 81 78I, § T
3R © BT BT <1 AT | 1996 H AL (& U T YHTDR
BIEARS S D FAG B (Y R-ATT BB B AT(ADT TR AYAT
ﬁ“ﬁéﬁ‘gﬁ'iﬁﬁ‘f{ 1, UST 162, URT 44 ¥ for@r & — "It is an error
of law to assume Hindutva as communal." 3q: € BT ddcl %ﬁﬁ[
B [IIRYRT & AR IR AT B ASTiIad (969 8 78,
afeds B B W TRE A faeal &l TS 7 | M & b TRPR
7 3o TER b1 it RUIE 537 e H yRqd 1 8, a1 foran
2 — The matter will be examined further. f&d Hex &I Tofa=
B, AT WIS B T 3TTUehT TERIR H folae @ Sivexd
Ul | H Pear argin & faegon W faward a1 arel el =afh
T A A BN B HUR MHAY AT 8 3R 7 B fbdl YR &
PaGi Bl JHIC B DI 59 QT H BIRE B 8, I§ Fedl—aeal
ST & | Hinduism never went for invasion and never propagated
conversion. 9 AdTs BT I FHSHT AT | GI%TFI‘CB%@'E[EF[
U & — qGd BeRDH BT HaTl dbac HRd Bl HHT H € & drel
AT @ oy 18T afesd qRI eRell UR X8+ drel forae N &, Had
forg fe=r T 2 |

qel 3feerd 1 81 de1 W1 § fb 579 68 RN T fdedd &t
SSIFBR AT AT 8, SFH SaR18T d1aT ST M 1 foram 1 2 |
TERTET 96T S Afh, ST €5 Y Ugel 81 Falele 8l ga o, |RT

12



ME 39 91 DI ST © {6 o D dd o | S9a Ui SH—am=
DI DT IMRT AR 1gT oA | H a1 I =g & 59w &
Y RTCUfd 1. XToiws UG il 7 1954 H HW el H SR
AT d WY ¥ dOHR SaRT8] 91dT DI Yol Bl oY, =T o ol |
AT H Y4 T 3 W ATl I81gR AT, IR ISR & Aeblet
TSt 41 @8R, H3i &R g w41 81, wuri=is ud =g I«
A1 SUReIT o1 | 1948 H TTE JOURTH G T8 4l I7db G2 R
% 1T @8l MU 9 3R ST IR H TS Sl BT &1 HHc o, §
FHATITY & DRV SHBT Seolkd T8l DT | 1911 H fbiT ST o=H
<ERTET G191 BT T PR Y o | AR A DT Y& F31 e A
ST e N B IR TARTET 9161 B T B TS | 9 9§ 1977 H
RIS 8 & 918 1 S8 T v M7 off | §AR Yd He #H
T <Toia M St A1 6 IR, 1989 BT G W Y4 Yo SaRIET
&7 BT TR B T o | I A AR & Ay 3R IH
9T & 8 A1 &A1 geT R4 S 01 o | S 99 w9 jroia e
ST BT SARTET 9161 & AT 40 e T a1 g8 oAl | § R |
ST =Tl § b 40 e T Iroiid TSI &1 QeRTer arar |
AT 91T s, SAD] GATAT (AT ST AMBY | FHFER—TAT H eRTET
1T 3R IR T & TR BICRTRA iR 9 T B AR TR
3TST W1 g Ue Bl el SR | § I8 A1 gl arsdr g fb a9
SIFRI & AR 1989 H Sl RISTATH g, IH RIATIN ¥ Ugel
T ITSia e St SeRTET a1aT | a1 B & folg T o | I/
qE IS4 FHY b b IR A1 7 [As1 9 3 &1 AT ST
DI B SIRTET 9161 A fem T 9| U Gd Bl saFeN g
B BT I fhar S, a1 § 39 aR H R’ e I8 FMetourdr T8
2, grear T8 B, @1 39 IR 1 T W 39 98S YIS &8 ¢ |
9 RUIC % qavrel @1 & IR H A1 1 Fe foar T 7, S
fRGRA T QT T G BRI A B T U UBR
ATETR® T UST B DI BIRIET 81 B, AT 3 3MR &1 DHaT
S? TaRTET 96T & R H dleld FAI A9 AEl H A o7isg 377 W
&, Cifdh QeRTET 9191 & IR ¥ 8 59 YR @I feof ye o1 el
2| BAR B Toard 3R BRI & WieaA] AMEd el g3 8, died
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RIS ART BT AEY S §S & |

3fegeT HRIG T, AT BT Al A o7 | 98 AT Al o, Sl
&1 81 T & | TRER Jeetv4Ts ded Sil 78 AT o, 2lfdd STR ael
B AR W UfST STaTeR A 8% Sl d8d o1 AR <ol
& 3R 5 T 31S1 1 &9 Al &1 AR 8, S% <8< 8y 4
ge faare ge1 81 81 UrT | ¥ Y | I8 89 [as oy ==
1 favg 2 | #eA, I8 W H foge™ $HeE &1 Rule & 3R W)
ST BRAT aTEIT | W= #3157 RIS /1@ 7 6 f3AwR, 1992 &l
RIA A1 g1 RET WR g8 Hel of fb 9 9rad) ARSIE BT G I
I IR FARAT | T fTg8 BT DI 9 d1d Bl ool T8l
HRAT AMRY o, TH WeHe BT IH AHI T TG g1 81?7
S AT HieTe UaT gail IV AT el fagy Uar gam
BNIT? WIS RIS MG Sl Bl 39 d1d &1 SIFBRI el oY | 39
T QW BRI Uit B WRER AT | /T B & Al DI,
AZHSe Bl 39 910 B SR T8 ot f& IR gRerd a1 aRkere
T BT B el & | B H Ig forkdm B, <ifh fhr i I=iH I8
qrgaT PR [T | ST8T T a1 DI 91 &, Al Hedol (48 S & ar
H B8 ST © b 78l T 9rraT fbar o, Uihsfae faar o fb
B9 I8 elen el R < | 39 Seror 8 & ari &1 a1 a1
B 87 § FTe fIAT =18 § | 3edel Heiad], § I8 SR BrAl
el § P ST8T T 39 WRBR BT 99 &, 34 AR B [TARUR]
g 3R 5/ urct 9 8 S 8% ©, SHBI U IaTexvl o7 d1ed § |
RIS R HIUF BT AT AHIT: TATBIR H 1945 H FaT o7 |
I FHI BT BT U Fobed T b 89 bl A1 IR H 59 <1
BT fIfoTa =87 89 <7 3R I fudT Hered T el 7 o <erarRt
BI FE I f&gr of o =re |/ Al 81 9N, YR AR urfbwr
BT fIHTSTE BT, A1 SART TN OR BT | S8 I8 go fQar o,
Afp g uret @1 a8 WReR B, I8 et Irefudr werer Tl @
I BT W TE 19T IR R ST YR Bl Aoigd & R
UR §CART Bl AT | HBIGAT, H SHIBINT @1 STRICT & aR H Bl
EIESUEY

RG], FdaR, 1990 H RN 7 9= fyeryor § I 91 Ha
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ol foh JemcAa Sfte A M ST STl H ST T T RuR
1942 & WRA BIS! ATl A Py AT MWD AT | $H qTd DI
foTar8T AR A BT IR 81 € | § de arsdl g fb o
S I P I I U] 1 T UTE, § AHSH & b SHD PR
ST Pell® AR IAT BFI =12Y, 98 39 Ul &I 81 gg, dfcd
I 39 AIId @ 1T XA Bl g b Ao, grve fag SReslt &1
IS A & IR EADI ST S&vId & &id & fRe & forg | am
TR e 57 e f9BRT areiu-ll &1 A RS e |
fogem @ieE @1 Rurd #§ Srem T 2 J@bife eHee e
STFIRRI Tae, 1958 & HaRM 89 & Wifdo & dgd fhdl afn
¥ T qudT® v SRINT =€ fhar S wahar & | = R 9 o
AN & 4 39 RUE | Slel TV 8 | I8 Aedrs [l A fodr 781
2 & o T T& WIRA B It § T U B dTell 3R
BIS a1 2, A1 98 A efed [{Erd v €| 39 wws B g
THR el FhdT & | U Afh IR fewell FRd §Y g7d! T W
Hepra el g3l | o1 sfcal f[I8R) areiudl &1 ufed STamer orel
EEREEICE I R N RS EE NS INCRUIIE RS PR IINIGEIIRES
T P8 B, 98 3 (98 Aol fofge™ wHIRE $I Th
FeI—AHeR AR TSIFHNI fawrg < %8 87 a1 WA |
qTell Ffch ®I0 AARYDHAT BT el Del SQT? Ife Ig T8l dbal
STTQITT &1 &I BT SITUT?

HEIGYT, 10 fAHaR, 1992 BT STRTHTH 31X gyl UR Hfcraer
ST T 3R foeger H P& AT "It is pertinent to mention that
(PW-7) S |HI & SAISC SRNGCR, ATgd! o, Sl TdHE & g Dl
RuUSic @Y I 9, he has categorically admitted that there was no
material evidence to show that these organizations, RSS, BJP, had
pre-planned the destruction of the disputed structure." g et
TE © dfcd TP SRR dfSae &, ST Jdge Hd 8¢
FHHIYA -1 A1 Pe o1 s HIRGRAT # Ifq 5wl &1 81y 2, dr 39
SN T & | 17 99 918 31! IE eI Gl & | IR &l Al Teb
R BT T8T IR Ieelg HRAT AT | I FHI & Y8HA| HR 04
FETOT i o | "The Pioneer, 3rd January 1993: "The Union Home
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Minister S.B. Chavan sprang a surprise on Friday when he stated
that demolition was not pre-planned. He said, intelligence agencies
have not given any linking of what was to happen on 6th Decem-
ber, 92. When asked by journalists that P.V. Narasimha Rao said it
was planned, he reacted sharply and said that the Prime Minister

has actually expressed only apprehension." 379+ UTgH fAFRER &f
2 AfReR &) 59 YR I dolfSde ) X8 2 | 99 93 3MBIfd
BRAGD] DI HAIGE BT § T[T W =l HRAT =TT | gAlrg ==
BRAT TATRI FAID [TFBT BHIE - 37U RUIC & U 253 & URT

4412 WR fo@T & "Some defiant Karsevaks pushed Shri L. K.
Advani, Murli Manohar Joshi and Vinay Katiyar and captured the
platform of Karseva, and they were finally taken out by

Swayamsevak of RSS." ATHh—T% foram & fd smearh it aR—aR
AT PR T o | D g1 W BT R ST MBI AN o, I8l
$ID! S IR 981 W BT 1, IS a1g Y 3dT ST BT @ 7 |
ISP 918 5 S 8l I81 © 1 3TTeardll Sfl, ce f[deRy areruy
ST SR a7 BfeaR &1 399 71T 2|

H 39 A W, AR Y 37Tl HRAT AT § b ABIRIRID
IErd BMT @12y, I8 WRA™ SiEdr uref W) @mEd 2 olfdd
AAIRET IR ATSAIRE & 7 W AT 377 fdl BT 10 Bt
DI T Al S ARG AIgTG UST 78! BIdT § a% 394
AHETRG g9 UeT 81T & | 84 U Rigld ¥ fazart oxd © &
"justice to all and appeasement of none" 3R g™ & &1 AIdH
ST AIMRY fob DA 1947 H HST8d & M WR WRA—HT & QI Shs
B | sHferg R | 9 Reyfaar U1 9 8l I8 @ o Bl
LIS & | H 9 RUIS & R H H&1 =187 fdb The Report is
totally baseless, biased, prejudiced and meticulously designed to
target some persons, some political parties and some organizations-

AT & 1 TSl I 89 JAUAl BIAIA Ags e DI faRIad H
ST X8 T | B9 & (9edd &7 HRUT SD] Bl AT 7 72N, el o
Tfafafdr # deme @ SR @ T 2 | SR BIE A=Y B BT
2 99 &) 39 WHR & §RT 3 A BT oA 1 BITRA & S
RET 2| B I B HUR o IR AT ST 7, 3R IR S IR H
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Sl |/B Bel AT [ ToA—1Id SOl $Hel I Idldle [rTdd
wY W A APIeT YT BIT & | H I Dol A8l g, (b AagaliRee
o | W yH U7 BT 2 | agelk W ¥ U agd gl ¥ UaT g
2, 919 &9 &9 B WagAReH & Raers A1 ofd €, oMt v e
2 | fth AFGeR A1 BT Febdll &, AU g DB A aTeTl W1 8 Hebell
2 3R YRJARH & e H eF—{"RUS e T JANT ufcafaa fban
ST A1fey ifs S 89R dfoa &1 ) givdels™ & S
ARIARSH BT 3] Gr—Rue forar gorm & oI WagalRsH &l
Go—RU&T HBT SIMT =112C | gH—RUeT R Hfcreer SRmr S
MY ATl IE—eRT 3R BT 7T AT AIGRT BT 3R PRI TRE AT
B Wb | W¥IE H 39 91d R 989 8 ARy & ffged e v
ArRIyE 81 T, Safd i w1 7 off wEr @ f5 39 R 98
B AT | IR & AGET & 10—12 AT BT Ieoid WaM M,
<feHoT, I Haeh ot el | HeteAr e, HR7 oft, PR g,
T Ha M B T TR & 3MR el shdTdd o Hel © b 8
M TR g9lE IR [EGIT BI A1S, A8l TR AHSIA & D! SHM
88 | HeH, IR BT FF JAHIE 3 © R 981 I DIy 5141
ol el § ifd d bed § fb I8 O AaRbe b o | H SHflcd
SRR & R @ 91 B AT | U8l I8 Hel il AT [
3 9Tex ¥ SR, I8 Rigid Q0 oRE W ®el 8 11| 3 SiHfed
SOIIRT &7 8 I8 a1 8 b RStaw ff IR € 9 th &) SHfes
94 & & | 918 d 35 8 a1 g9 8l |99 U 8l SHfed I ¢ |
TR BT STH— R THREBE & ol Aol TR H 31TdT & iR dgd
TR &1 SiHfed q1 I8l & SHfcd ol | 37T & | 89 alll &
AT WA XM, PO, g, TOD ad Sl 3R TS TITGEIGR O,
U AR AN 81 9 ¢ | A8, 84 9Rd H Rl & Il
WS TTEl BT AMRY 3R § I WY el =msdl g fb # g9 &1 a1
HE B | MUD Hl R A aRad=rr foram 2 | i @I @
Rreger § ot ‘gdr o Tdr o o 8 | iy e s w9
FHa oigd’ forar 81 I 3 WS 3RNG I 941 ®, a8
379 @ ATl H g7 Fb 8 | AR IS dRLAT B AR Hehel
1947 & 91 & Hal, gfed S A I Bl JAD B © |
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ST R X2 BT 91, A= SiR ST @l U 7 gite o @l
& fHar 2|

H ofd H AMUD ARIH  AGRIY BIAT A8l §, [b fdgq o
HILNSTH TN & STRMTBNT & w9 H & T4 T 3 AT
g0, ARGBIdD TR AR WIS FOY Bl AT & §Y
ST ¥ b TRATel A HT AN TR I | TE dad
gHe I T8 81T, I8 T <1 81T | HeIedT, 894 SISdH
FRIAT ! 91 Pl &, H 79 & I 31 ugell a8d o oo’
T AT, Egyptian Constitution begins with this sentence: "We
the people of Egypt who have been toiling on this great land since
the dawn of history and the beginning of civilisation." 3 TR T
TH TS @) TR & IR S & MR WR 3 HeHfd &9 X
Uh TRALTA! I BT A0 87 ) BT TR H_AT 8 | I ST
A IR Mg HeR BT FEiT a1fiies SR Aivgfas < 78! 8, afed
T8 ISR <1 2 | TTSIY Bl TRBR I8 §Y 89 T IR T8
faet aTg, wifds= &9 T 1 QX1 ©RE A 9T fohar o fob Jegerd
A FHT BT AR el | 87 41 DI el 8 3R MW o7 9fH
9707 & Ui 89 AT 91 ORE 9 Ufdeg © | § 31U 59 dicHe
B! R § STBRET aTedl & W
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Rajya Sabha

Reportis a compilation of
Howlers, Tragedy of Error

—Arun Jaitley

Mr. Vice- Chairman, Sir, [ was just listening to my good friend,
Dr. Abhishek Singhvi, and he probably overstated his case, which
he is good at. He says that we stand condemned at the bar of public
opinion in the last seventeen years. In the five General Elections
held in the last seventeen years, we were voted as a largest single
party in Parliament at least three times. We have been the second

largest party in the other two
Elections.

I think, overstating one's case
for the purpose of advancing a
political argument is
understandable. I was wondering
how to make a realistic assessment
of the Liberhan report. Should I
understate? If I do understate and
be more realistic as to what it is,
as is apparent from the ATR, it is
a report which is devoid of any
credibility, it is a report which is an
exercise in futility, it is a report
which almost all the major media
in this country has referred to as a
dud report, a report which the ATR
itself indicates that it is an
unimplementable document! But,
if I go into each of the 999 pages
of this report along with its
annexures, Sir, factually, I cannot
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When I say de facto
author, the Law
Minister, -- Shri

Veerappa Moily, is not
here -- I think if he takes
a leaf out of this Report
and one of his proposed
law reforms to expedite
pendancy of arrears in
the Legal Justice system,
it would be judgment
out-sourcing and this is
what the Report seems to
have done and the
intrinsic evidence of
who wrote the report is
in the report itself and 1
will make it good.

help but saying that this report is a on a factfinding process in the

last seventeen years.

¢ The first question which comes to light is: Why did it take
seventeen years for a commission to come to a
recommendation which is being referred to as a dud
recommendation?

¢ Was this opportunity being used by the gentleman who
headed the Commission only to perpetuate self-
employment?

There are probably indications coming from a former Cabinet
Secretary, who dealt with him, to the effect that this was true. I do
not want to go much into the leakage of the document. But the
manner of its leak is almost as dubious as the contents of this Report.
My friend, the Home Minister has categorically stated here that
neither he nor any of his officers leaked the Report. In fact, he was
so cautious, he said that the only copy they had was in the lock and
key. That is why perhaps the ATR was very difficult to make
because the report was in the lock and key. When the leak took
place I mentioned there was one other copy available perhaps with
the Commission itself. After [ read the Report, I must correct myself.
I think, it was not one but two copies available outside the Home
Ministry. One was, perhaps, with the Chairman of the Commission,
and the second as is apparent from the contents of its Report with
the de-facto author of the Report. And when I say de facto author,
the Law Minister, -- Shri Veerappa Moily, is not here -- I think if he
takes a leaf out of this Report and one of his proposed law reforms
to expedite pendancy of arrears in the Legal Justice system, it would
be judgment out-sourcing and this is what the Report seems to
have done and the intrinsic evidence of who wrote the report is in
the report itself and I will make it good.

I said, Sir, that the ATR itself indicates that it is an
unimplementable document except for saying 'agreed', 'noted' or
'agreed with some political observations of the judge', all that the
ATR says, is The Communal Violence (Prevention, Control and
Rehabilitation of Victims) Bill be legislated. A Bill on which the
Central Legislature may perhaps have no legislative jurisdiction and
then it further says that some matters will be referred to the UPSC
and some matters will be referred to the Election Commission. Sir,
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I made a statement that the author appears to be somebody else.
We are all familiar, at least some of my friends present here are as
much familiar as we are or, perhaps, more with the language a
judge writes. The first training of a judge is never to enter the political
ticket. He looks at the evidence, he looks at the issue which he has
to decide, and he links the evidence with the issue and comes to a
conclusion. He does not go into political disputes. He does not start
commenting on ideologies as to which ideology is good and which is
bad. If a judge does that, it becomes a Commission which is not
fact finding but a Commission with an ideology, and in this case, just
let us read what the Commission says in the last paragraph of its
Report on page 999. I am not only referring to the various political
statements he has made. My friends, in the Left, will be very pleased
that the draft person of the Report took some inspiration from Karl
Marx and said, 'Religion is the opium of the masses.' He starts his
political document...

Sir, after the Commission went on forth undreds of sittings and
for 17 years, the Judge and the advocate assisting the Judge --
even in today's Hindustan Times -- has leaked out documents with
his name mentioned which he says that the IB Report is available
with the Commission prior to 6th of December, 1992. So, the Judge
and the earlier advocate, Mr. Gupta, probably had differences. And,
the Commission goes on to pass strictures against Mr. Gupta saying
that he betrayed his trust. So, after the evidence was recorded, the
entire arguments have been heard. This Judge, whose familiarity
with the Queen's language was somewhat inadequate, needed a
draftsman. So, he gets another gentleman only for the purposes of
helping him to draft the Report. Now, what does the Report need to
be done? Somebody has to go through the evidence, somebody has
to get the ideas what is the direction of your findings, he has to
correct and put the language in place and then he has to find who is
guilty and who is not guilty. So, he is saying in the last paragraph of
the Report, "Lastly, [ am thankful to Harpreet Sing Giani, who has
whole-heartedly spent days and nights over the last one year..." --
after the hearings were completed -- "...in helping me..." - to do
what -- "...to analyse the evidence, coming to conclusions... editing
the report... modifying language...adding to and modifying the
ideas...to clear the mess created by predecessors." So, Mr. Giani

21

did all these things. Mr. Giani analysed
the evidence, he came to the
conclusions, he gave the ideas, he
modified the Report, he added to the
language and the Judge did the reset!
Sir, as I said, if this is possible and the
Government, in all seriousness, can say,
'we accept such a document", I think,
judicial outsourcing may, perhaps, be
one of the reforms that Shri Veerappa
Moily should consider. He is attempting
to bring down the arrears. Perhaps, that
may speed up our trials and judgment
writing. This is how this document was
prepared. The core question -- Dr.
Singhvi was right when he said it - was
who demolished this structure and what
is the evidence against those people?
What is the evidence against those
people? Was there a conspiracy or was
it a spontaneous reaction of a small
group? It was possible on evidence to
come to any of the findings, but the
finding had to be based on the evidence
and the material which was laid before
the Judge or the Commission. The
Commission is to give a finding on
evidence. The Commission is not to give
a political opinion. The Commission is
a truth investigator; a Commission is not
apolitical pundit.  am afraid, this Judge,
besides having outsourced the writing
of this Report, and either he or
outsourcer or the Home Ministry or
anybody leaked it out, ignored the entire

It was possible on
evidence to come to
any of the findings, but
the finding had to be
based on the evidence
and the material
which was laid before
the Judge or the
Commission. The
Commission is to give
a finding on evidence.
The Commission is not
to give a political

opinion. The
Commission is a truth
investigator; a

Commission is not a
political pundit. I am
afraid, this Judge,
besides having
outsourced the writing
of this Report, and
either he or outsourcer
or the Home Ministry
or anybody leaked it
out, ignored the entire
evidence which was
placed before him and
then come to a finding
which was completely
consistent with what
was Sstated in the
Report.

evidence which was placed before him and then come to a finding
which was completely consistent with what was stated in the Report.
Sir, since Dr. Singhvi says that this is the 'highway.' Let us deal
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with this 'highway.' I can go through each one of the pages which
he has mentioned. For the benefit of some of the learned friends
here, I mention the page. There were a large number of lawyers
and parties appeared on behalf of certain Muslim organisations.
The Judge records at page 15, "No evidence was led or information
provided to the Commission with respect the conspiracy or pre-
planning or the joint common enterprise by any of these counsels."
So, the persons -- representatives of the Muslim organisations --
who are naturally aggrieved came up and said, "We have no
evidence to prove any conspiracy." Then, he comes to others. At
page 775 he says, "No documentary or direct evidence is possible
in a conspiracy of this manner nor unimpeachable of firm evidence
of some actions of planning of demolition is available." So, I have
no evidence of any planning which is available.

On page 782, the Home Secretary, Mr. Godbole appears as a
witness. Mr. Godbole stated that there was no information of
planning and, as such, it could not be inferred that there was a
conspiracy of the Congress and the BJP for demolition. This could
not be accepted on the face of it, particularly, in the absence of any
specific circumstances leading to such an inference. And, then,
come the entire Intelligence agencies of this country and everybody
else who had to give materials. So, at page 992, he says, "Neither
the Police nor the investigative team of the Commission, that is,
neither the CBI -- CBI was the police in this case -- nor the
investigative team of the Commission, despite the prolonged process
was able to identify any witness nor produce any witness, not a
single witness, who could identify any of the demolishers or lead to
any other evidence against suspects. Suspects were not even
identified. Even after the unprecedented publicity throughout the
long spell of inquiry, nobody came forward to advance the case or
identify the persons who physically carried out the demolition or the
ones who plotted the demolition." He then goes on to say at page
724, while indicting the RSS he says, "you planned it, but you kept
the political leaders out of your knowledge." And, then, he says, " In
totality, it becomes obvious that some leaders were consciously
kept out of the operational area or planning in order to protect them
and preserve their secular credentials for later political use." On
the political leadership he says on page 994, "The Commission
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observes that important leaders of political parties -- icons of
movements, organisers of the movement-- continuously issued
statements from time to time in relation to the conspiracy of
demolition, but no affidavit was filed before the Commission by any
of them."Sir, the Police led no evidence who demolished or an
evidence of who plotted. The Muslim organisations which are
aggrieved have no evidence. No evidence is led by any political
person, not a single man is identified and you wait, merrily, for 17
years and then come to a finding that, well, yes, it could not have
happened without the knowledge of X, Y and Z. Your ideology which

On the political leadership he says on page 994, "The
Commission observes that important leaders of political
parties -- icons of movements, organisers of the movement-
- continuously issued statements from time to time in relation
to the conspiracy of demolition, but no affidavit was filed
before the Commission by any of them."Sir, the Police led
no evidence who demolished or an evidence of who plotted.
The Muslim organisations which are aggrieved have no
evidence. No evidence is led by any political person, not a
single man is identified and you wait, merrily, for 17 years
and then come to a finding that, well, yes, it could not have
happened without the knowledge of X, Y and Z.

started in 1925 is like this. The RSS stated in 1925. Your ideology is
like this. Your ideology inherently promotes it. Therefore, you are
the person who must be accused of this. I have no evidence, not a
shred of evidence against you, but [ have a political opinion against
you; that is why, Sir, I ask myself this question. Was he a truth
investigator or was he a political pandit? For some of these
Commissions, heads are chosen. On important matters, you have
inquiries whose precedents are cited for generations -- The Vivian
Bose Inquiry, The Justice Das Inquiry - these were all inquiries
held in the 50's where you picked up the most illustrious sitting
Judge of the Supreme Court and asked him to inquire.

When Britain was shaken by the Profumo scandal, you asked
Lord Denning to investigate and head a Commission? Here when
the incident takes place, you go and choose a junior Judge of the
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Punjab High Court. How does your eyes fall on him, Sir? Sir, there
is a popular saying or a belief with all our appointment processes of
Judges at the Bar, when they say that there are two kinds of judges.
There are those who know the law and there are those who know
the Law Minister. And, I am quite clear that this Judge fell in the
second category, and, that is how a junior Judge of the Punjab High
Court was chosen.

Sir, I will respect your ruling. But a Commission of Inquiry
headed by a retired Judge gives a Report. We are debating it. And
it has large ramifications. If you give somebody the authority to
make sweeping allegations against people, then, perhaps, all the

Who is the leader of the facts would also have to be
AT RAn e G gone into. Having said this, Sir,
whom they tried to find an a re':port mqst bea FIO.C gment
evidence but could not find? It which carries credibility. A
was Prof. R.S. Sharma and report cannot be a document
Prof. D .N .J.ha wo well. “Vhich becomes the subject
known Leftist historians, who matter of an endless
appeared on the negotiating controversy. A report cannot be

side of the Babri Masjid Action  4°°Wment Which becomes un-
Committee. Who is the implementable. A report cannot

be a document which becomes
'karsevak'? You are

embarrassed onlv by the name national embarrassment, as I
of Mr. Jaga damJ;;ilfa Pal. So will just show as to what this
who is the 'karsevak'? It is Col. Report has done. Sir, the

B.S. Zaidi of the Babri Magjid 9'1cV1ty is that you pick up a
. . puny Judge who uses 17 years

Action Commiittee.
to perpetrate a self employment

and then, the character of the Report almost appears to be an
application for a future employment! If these are the kinds of reports
these Commissions are going to give, I am afraid the credibility of
the entire institution will go down. That is why, we read in
newspapers, 'Judges and former Judges now commenting whether
Judges should at all be heading such Commissions', which are to be
used for entering the political thicket rather than only going into
judicially determinable matters.

So, what does this Report say? Let me start off. When I said
the Report is probably an outsourced document -- it is not like, as
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Dr. Singhvi says,there is one trivial error here or there; if a Judge
has heard the evidence and the Judge is writing the Report, every
fact he says will be connected to the document. Now, I think my
friend, Shri Sitaram Yechury, here would appreciate this. I turn page
after page. | was reading page 282. Who is the leader of the Ayodhya
Movement against whom they tried to find an evidence but could
not find? It was Prof. R.S. Sharma and Prof. D. N. Jha, two well-
known Leftist historians, who appeared on the negotiating side of
the Babri Masjid Action Committee. Who is the 'karsevak'? You
are embarrassed only by the name of Mr. Jagadambika Pal. So,
who is the 'karsevak'? It is Col. B.S. Zaidi of the Babri Masjid
Action Committee. Itis at page 271. I am afraid the Home Minister
has to bend backwards to come up with an, and not so convincingly,
explanation. Page 270 says, "Persons or leaders or Sadhus and
Saints who participated in the Movement." The word 'Movement'
is continuously used throughout the Report as the Ayodhya
Movement. He mentions here the DGP, Intelligence. See page 69,
it is elementary. You ask a primary school child what is the date of
birth of Mahatma Gandhi and what is the date of his assassination,
he will give it to you correctly. He gives the date of Gandhi's
assassination wrong. See page 562. After spending 17 years in
doing a research on the RSS and BJP as to who was the founder of
the RSS, he says it was Veer Savarkar and Hedgover only succeeded
him. He erred on basic facts and it leads to my suspicion. These
are not all facts which came in the course of a hearing. My colleague
mentioned in the other House yesterday. Just turn to page 566, if
you can defend this. He wanted to damn the BJP. So, he said that
BJP's ideology is like the Muslim League's ideology of Jinnah. That
is the argument he wanted to build. So, to build up this argument up,
he needed a fact. At page 566, para 85.14, and this is important, he
comes to a finding. He says, "Deen Dayal Upadhya by his conduct
agreed with MA Jinnah's theory that Hindus and Muslims were
two separate nations." Then, he allegedly quotes Deen Dayal
Upadhya's saying and the quote is, "The problem of India is not
intercaste, it is international. If peace is to reign here, the major
communities must be given their own separate chunks of land. It is
nothing but a mere dream to imagine that Hindus and Muslims can
stay together in India as members of a composite nationality. The
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Muslims are not a minority community, they are a nation. They
must have their own independent land and their own State." When
we read this, we were all surprised how could Deen Dayalji have
said this? We started researching the source of this quote and we
found out that he picked up the quotation of Mohammad Ali Jinnah
put it in the mouth of Deen Dayal Upadhya and said that look the
views of Deen Dayal Upadhya and Jinnah are the same. And you
want to tell the whole country to treat this Report with any sense of
seriousness. He picks up Jinnah's quotation, puts it into Deen
Dayalji's mouth and said that look their views appear to be similar.
Then he suddenly realises that it is not his quote. No judge who
hears the case, who hears the evidence and then on the basis of
that evidence gives findings on facts will ever come to a conclusion
of this kind. At ten places he says that 'there is no evidence of
conspiracy' and then says, "I think, this couldn't have happened
without conspiracy.' My friend Amar Singhyji just mentioned it. He
has a huge bias, I will tell you, against the whole idea of a Ram
Temple at Ayodhya. He has a huge bias against social justice and
the Mandal Commission. I would like the Home Minister to read
these two paragraphs at page 556. No Judge who writes on judicially
determinable matters would give a political discourse of this kind.
"Our leadership must step forth and with more equal responsibility
and put a lid on the mischievous element in the society bent upon
exploiting the factors referred to above, for their individual
aggrandizement through repression, misguidance, acquiring power
through mass means and improper reliance on philosophies such as
Hindutva, Mandal, sons of soil, etc.

Now, suddenly, he says, "Mandal is a divisive philosophy. You
must not rely on Mandal as a political leadership of this country."
Now, Mandal recommendations are something which have almost
been unanimously accepted by this country and implemented. The
Judge has a bias on his past reservations and postings. So, he brings
in this. How was this connected?

Sir, I will decline my friend, Mr. Kapil Sibal's, invitation to get
into sidelines. The issue is, the gentleman investigating the facts
and circumstances leading to the events on 6th December, 1992,
now has a whole theory on Mandal. It is not an isolated observation.
Read recommendations on page 970. Read the two paragraphs
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together, that is, para 173.8 and para 173.9. In para 173.8, he says
that the recruitment policy of the Government of India must change.
Recruitment must be on merit alone. He does not want to lose over
Mandal here. He has said it in the body of the Report. He says,
"merit alone", and in next paragraph, he says, "The civil servants,
who are posted at the helm of affairs, ought to be picked for the
skills that they are required to exercise, rather than for completely
unrelated academic skills or for casteist or regional basis." The
ATR says, "This recommendation will be referred to the UPSC." -
para 6.6. Now, where is the gentleman? I do not know whether
these are the ideas of Justice Liberhan or the gyan of one gyani
because it is still not clear as to who
wrote this report. But, you are
investigating something...

Sir, I am only substantiating
what are really the contents of this
Report and I will come to the key
contents which I have referred to
in the context of conspiracy. Just
read page 540. At page 540, he
now refers to the political
leadership of India. The discussion
starts at 539. How is it concerned
with the events of 6th December
and events leading to that? I will
just read the relevant sentences,
and this is not on the BJP or RSS;
this is on the entire political
leadership of the country. I quote, "The loss of political neutrality
and the convenience with which justification can be found for every
action has rendered all objectives of peaceful civilized society as
enunciated by intellectuals, leaders, philosophers, thinkers since
ancient times, obliterated. 79.4. The law - common or constitutional,
morals, ethics, epics and everything else is being examined in the
scales of politically desirable results. It is immaterial whether those
results are legitimate or healthy for democratic governance.
Everyone is out to become a Politician rather than a Statesman."
And, in the next sentence -- he could not have given an 8(b) notice

After seventeen years
of wasting public time and
money, the situation is that
you are still. Sir, these are
not trivial errors. My
friend, Dr. Singhvi said,
"Oh, he has made some
trivial errors. You made
trivial errors. But the
whole Report is a
compilation of howlers, the
whole Report is a tragedy
of errors, rather than a
comedy of errors, and,
there are hundreds of
these kinds.
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to all of us -- he says, "The politician has become the epitome of the
proverbial rags-to-riches story. 79.5. The common Indian has formed
the firm belief already that the ills that face us can be traced to the
political leadership and can be cured by a voluntary reform in the
political parties in India...".

Only one fact turns in it and [ am glad that you have answered
that question, which I have been asking. I have repeated that
sentence. Was he a truth investigator or a political pandit?

Read these observations and you will get the answer. And, it
will be clear that he was dwelling on a political path not concerned
about other things because when it comes to the question of who
demolished it, he says that he cannot identify a single person.

After seventeen years of wasting public time and money, the
situation is that you are still. Sir, these are not trivial errors. My
friend, Dr. Singhvi said, "Oh, he has made some trivial errors. You
made trivial errors. But the whole Report is a compilation of howlers,
the whole Report is a tragedy of errors, rather than a comedy of
errors, and, there are hundreds of these kinds. What does he say
about Gulzari Lal Nanda? The last I heard of Gulzari Lal Nanda
was that after being the Prime Minister of this country for a short
duration, he lived in a barsati in Defence Colony, and, he was
dispossessed, and his luggage was on the road before he passed
away. About Gulzari Lal Nanda, he says on page 336, Rajendra
Singh, the RSS leader, Dau Dayal Khanna, and, Gulzari Lal Nanda,
die-hard Hindus -- was there any evidence against Gulzari Lal Nanda
- in connivance with people with similar thoughts, started conceiving
and exploiting a local dispute at the national level, maybe for their
selfish political needs, -- what was Gulzari Lal Nanda's political
need in 1992 -- or, for achieving the old theory of Hindu rashtra. He
was your Prime Minister, your Party's Prime Minister. When did he
become a supporter of Hindu rashtra? If you are given to head a
Commission of Inquiry, how can you pass any comment about
anyone without having gone through a procedure? Mr. Amar Singh
was very agitated that something has been said about Deoraha
Baba, and, Dr. Singhvi said, "Oh, it is a mistake in that list of 68
people, where he uses the word 'culpable'." I am afraid that is only
half-truth. Let me read the full sentence which he has written about
Deoraha Baba at page 427. "Open threats by exhorting the dacoits
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to take on arms for the Ram temple were made by Ashok Singhal,
Deoraha Baba, and, Harishbhai". Deoraha Baba asked the dacoits
to pick up the arms and come in support of Ram temple. Mr. Home
Minister, please show us the evidence which led to this conclusion.

/R, RUIE & 31e% 519 | IRG A Ig AT 747 & 6T w33
&I TS &1 7, fhdl 7 DI T2 T Ay vggm & ddy #, a1 iR
g8 HHIYM 3rsarofl Sl 1 3R ITd 310 AT Bl b9 Indict
BT 2 | BT =1 I8 21 Bal | 319 B UDHR Bl db HHIL -1 G,
and the relevant page is 255. § Ud ol IPS Officer &I M .
R | g1 <eT o, 98 99 e & forg s arsarh S @1 PSO
off | IE 9UM QU 8, U [eTgBT SMRART & AW AR U Aidlang
DI AT BT TG ¥ | TSV Sif Hel H W BIbR U B
2 3fR amrsarehl St & |r—wre 94 forad € U 255 TR R Ua.
. 3Tl SI. GReAl FARR Siredl, 2N e Ryue, fasw <6
Rifer, 2 vadl Awife 3 |9 A odid @R [ €, S 50, 60, 70
AR S & $WR ¢ Y I b 9 A9 AR MY, Fd Al |
IR—TR U PR I8 &, olfbT I AT A1l &1 Ia | Arsarofl i
= 39 PSO AfZell &1 I8 Hel b H a9 I8l W Sl § | W a8l
W e, I 18 AR Bel b g8l W T 8, AUD S b
Al 81 € | I8 evidence ¥ ® | fhR Srsaro S =1 el b H <41
ART BT oI g, b T8l SR 39 RN Bl A1 IARY | 379 A
eIF H DY AMA B A o— IS Sl TG D TG GG AN
H 9 9, Jrsarell S wIedT & 3fede ¥, el e St VHP &
BB 9| Now, what is the logic he contrives to disbelieve this?
And, the logic is, MY ST 31dTeT &Y, Ig Hel fb 9 | A IR
SISV, I8 81 PEl fb T € & Jfex T8l S8y | 3AfY I8 a5
WA U of | It was a feeble appeal and, therefore, your real
intention was that it be demolished.

SUIATE ST, 319 9 ORE Bl Ad of o fdh 39 Hel b
A IARY, MY BT fh H Ta SIS, MY SHT HIR] BT a8] A,
fobar fds T 78 & 3ieR A WI18Y, therefore, everthing is disbelieved.
9 TRE & P WR Ugd & o1y b TRE &I AFRYSHT =gy, 98
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AFRIGAT W 3Tl 0 W W BT 2 | 319 fqarg 3 & & g
TR 1528 W Ul & <l oAT? 3UD Heel H UST 23 R d HEd &
& ariea & IR # 9RO B & Ig WA W BT O I 2
UST 63 TR Pad © [ 1934 Y ST8] AT el YS! T3 | 1885 H T
fafeer ST @1 rfiar #§ W1 Siowie o, S|dT W R1h 8, et
qTRIT B, "It is most unfortunate that a masjid should have been built
on a land sacredly held by the Hindus, and as it occurred 356 years
ago, it is too late to remedy the grievance" I |d AIC B &, SHD
91€ 9 ®Ed 7, UST 561 TR, "The History books produced before the

Commission as well as the White Paper of the Government of India
and the BJP and the various contentions of various counsels are

unanimous". TGTHT & 9 919 W & "In 1528, Emperor Babar
ordered Mir Baqji, his commander, to erect a mosque at Ayodhya".

Y AR T fererRA A8 1S9 e § 3Id dal fb A dF Title Suit
2, Sl SATEETG 8T8 I § & 3R Fifd Title Suit SATEETE 8T
Wﬁﬁ,WWﬁﬂgﬁndingﬁﬁwgﬂlﬁ@
& QX 727 forad 8 iR ot & 918 ded © o JaawiT off fb
1528 H T8l O I o, 98] UR & ARSIE g1 | W
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ag Ratc Jenatas gatasu @t

g[S 8, 3R A | BA &

— JUHT @RI

UEd R H AR Uit 9 3R | I 3reTet W FART gReapioT
e | U BT o1 | § I8! a1l ¥ W@ BT GG B 8 I
B QBTSN | DI I RT JTGY USall R AU Hfcrshar
Sh BT | 6 TR 1992 BT 3Rt # I faarfed g R, I8
UH EHIDHA & | IE UH SHIGIR™T Ebidhd © | oifd a1 I8 gfdn
T HIRTRT & Tad RIRIEAT 137 &1 &7 I a1 TR & foy $ig
YSIF AT T AT AT DIg g4 AT g1 fi?

Igl fReFee WwaR &, g @I & (3w 2 &5 39 faarfea
QI BT SIY AT U M THYA Fa’] ARSTE UREAR HET MY, T8I
Al fSTYCS TgaeR HET 1Y, & GoiH DIS Bl (4T 8 3R TR—aR
IS8T SMART 9 Y S0 918 &7 AT fhan 8 | #§ 3pfl daet ST
$E B! o {6 37 1Al @1 S A @ o7 JART &1 T8 b
T o | HeH, 16 TR 1992 B SHD! AL SIRI DI T i
3R ARG H 5 B S AU T Sl g Aol = garg, § 3
U &t el A AEIM BT WHY S AN D AT 137 o | 39
AEGAAT HI Ui ¥R U & | "The Commission shall submit its
report to the Central Government as soon as possible but not later
than three months." ?b‘Ffﬁ a7 o 3@ Hecdl hed ©, Jgl FerRd
ST 90 & | 99T I8 1 81 el off fb "The Commission will submit
its report within three months." 3R I8 HaT AT o1 &b 9 7B
& MR & WY a7 FFErEfy 9eM @ g a9 & 2 | A
IR ATYT Jg & SV fd not later than three months. I f=l 1
HIAT ¥ T ABIH A SIIGT o) 9 &I 911 3R 9! Rare < €1 9y,
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UE WS BIAT T oIl M AL B SR8 17 a¥ o, 48 IR
FHATES FTS TS | AT @ 91 & & 3771 g4 RUIC & 918 a8
Gg & T8l 6 AR, 1992 &I @ o |

TE T AEHT AT € T e FIRT o <ifthe &9 ugel i 9 o'
I | PR W9 @ fAURId o T MNT | g et ot fos 98 59
A BT IS BN | AT F I8 et ol b dqal & |
ST & HTAE edTs ULl Y | I8 HIH R & (e RT Bl A
R 9 Aq e Fadl oi— Tap; AR &1 S ST Sfid &) I8
ofl, T2g 1 R ofl; SN, Y 3R dg AR bl G AR
TR YOIl Sl Sfie R a1 o, foa ury Githar e el
g; IRT, 9 RO AT ST 59 FHIRIRAT 907 2 ¥ IR &E 7
o o AIfSTer & Tdgd FIRET 71 € | 391 M1 & R d fogsr @1
RIS # 1 fewofl &1 778 2, § D! yegH AR g (& Adiag
% R ¥ folg8™ @I ®8d & — "A sincere endeavour has been
made to lay the bare facts before the people. The team consisting

of officers drawn from the CBI made an effort to find out the facts
and collecting evidence in support of the facts but they have not

come to any conclusion relating to them." I AR & N H
fose™ @l fewol 2 fos I=|M T2 Jer &1 980 BIRRT &I, R
PIRTE BT TAfhT HIRUAT BT BIg I T2 el ! Uiy | I8 R
e & IR H 2 | 31 Scolloid ol & 91d &Rd © | "Given

the scope of the enquiry, the Commission was heavily dependant
on the cooperation of the State Government, the Central Government
and private individuals. The State and Central Intelligence Agencies
were both over optimistic in their assessments and guilty of gross
failure. Or in the alternative, they withheld the crucial records and

analysis from the Commission. " I S %8 I8 & fb S=F fd<gles
fora, 7 U B o €1 eI, A1 I I R/ gSAord okl &
IR ¥ fose™ &1 I8 $e ¢ | 31d § R Aol &I a1d Heall
g | gReM uFe df a1 @ TR% ¥ Jg% ool Ud Usdiae 2,
ST ToTsiRT HIeT 1 IR PR I | "Yusuf Muchela representing

the Muslim Personal Law Board had cross-examined some key
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witnesses like L.K. Advani in part. No evidence was led or
information provided to the Commission with respect to the
conspiracy or the pre-planning or the joint common enterprise by
any of these counsels."

HSI 372BT oI VT & b BAR < & 8 F3l U dRS sdihe
g | FRIEeRA SN, 9 9 $¥ 319 1 Ufasd &I UfifRige o e |
MY Je1 qargy b Al =Iol, S A 927 SJer dad off, A ol
AT off, ST AT U B Ahal AT Afh forge™ e Rare
FEdl & [ 7 NS T2 JeI ulg, 7 Scalloid Yol Aq dv
uTS 3R 7T YR YAl ol a1 & ddbiel BAR AR Blg Fgd Ul
IR U & I8 DI AT N, B TSIF A1 A1 AIforer o | oifds
S A1 & dragge ferser Ruic fbd frepy oR ygerd! 8, § 98
fTshy ugehR G TSl § — "The utilization of such huge monies

is a categorical pointer to the planning and pre-planning carried out
for the entire process of the movement commencing with

mobilization onwards right uptill the very demolition itself." & &1
TIRITe 3ife vfasw R? 31 den w1, BIS Ay 7, BIs Aed
&1 | b U ©, 9 A1 9 e B § b U T fSeATgoie gair 3R
@I 8T dfewn feATore &1 | #9 urafies fewoh &1 off o/ J9y
g RUIE ag off — "That findings of this Report are perverse, ill-
founded and against the evidence placed before the Commission."
T 3 RO & Frep Rigpa | 3 R & Frepd P § ol
S Yl P fAURIT € | H1 I Usell db g4 d1d DI I HRA
& forg T 7§ iR &1 fos w91 rerfies fewoh oft | 39 a9 d@ &
Rard &1 et off, e udl ot | «ifbt Sy § U &R U9 gl
TS I AR GROM g BN TS | 37 I TP BT I B & forg
A} 91T H 311U AR AT ATsdl g | 39 qR) RUlE | 39 |96y
DI Do WRBR R U W1 3R 91a H W 987 dowg fewforr 1 7
g | § o fewoll Sue! uger FART § | "The Central Government
was crippled ..."I€ 39 Hgd TaH< @I 919 7, o9 879 =N
RRTERME S 98 #3791 "The Central Government was crippled
by the failure of the Intelligence Agencies to provide an analysis of
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the situation; it stayed its hand, deferring to the hon. Supreme Court,
which had taken up the matter and was dealing with them in

appropriate directions." I8l W) WIR<H forsle@ &8 7 & & 59
THY B B TR IAUMSS 81 T3 oY | 98 AR A DI GHH DI
DI AITHR BT TR BT &R 931 o1 | I8 o fewolt & | gt fewofy
ST # ggAr arEd! off, a8 s fUere s S =1 g <& g, s¥ferg
A BT G Tl o g, KraH S el {6 s IR 3
BIs FEAN 7Tel fhar | H go1 arsdl § b o e o aaR
D I — WA WA RRFERT | FHRE 1 I doAd BT o7 |
T & BRI 7 S FaTa—tard fh o | o7 N RRERE
& Raar TaTfean as off 3R Ua wTarg 7 goiem 78 I1ed 9
e ¥ HISE ©, S8 Uthsfde faar o, fSraH wTare! &1 off | offd
g o R RUIE H§ ta wres A1 Ufdde fCwoll &7 4 RRwERE
@ R T8 € | U S8 SHI A1 Ml &, 98 ¥ gd1g o
& o1y 3T & b H g=uare ool & {31 TRRFERME A A Ul
gU | 919 Teh At feweht 397ab et 781 ¥ | R g9a faudia s
Jcd f[TER) Il g SHIeE 7 &1 detd 8t fdhar | dord
PR BT STo]d Aol F9e | RN {1 =1 Harer—siare T8l {53,
R Raam® ga W1 Tar@l 781 2 | "Not an iota of evidence was
placed before the Commission." 22 ST& GBI M ferdr 13T,
IBT A AURTEAT BT FAT H ST those who are culpable 3R
Sd A1 IR AT T A, < H ARG Al TS & |

B ISR Sl A 841 & AIfCH ®F 91 ! ol | T4 31 FA™A
geif 911 32 9 A1 98 &8 <2 ¥ & &dl & s foun &1 ard =i
IR 2 BT | R TS, Ig 3MTHT &, SId AMYBT JT B Al 31T B
3IR ferT= @ a1d o 31l 3R 519 89 S iR e &1 919 &g
a1 oy w2 b amg et & Hifew & I® R U @ E7 FAH
geife AEd # dac BT o IR & 91 T8 IR B G HIT B
|l 3 & ofe @ a1d &R JET & | 59 Q¥ & GUH BIc & [+
@1 91 IR B! § | AR 8l A WE g B P 377 TR IR T
IR Al & Rl fewoll AT A18d © A1 841 Bl AIfCH QI |
Ifh 59 < H GIH BIC BT U SToie I MT 8 | ITAgR &
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I ¥ G HHIRE DI RIS 37T AT ATEROMNA fTSaTofl Si &l A
I8 84l BT ANy & {991 7 a1 713m | yrsarlt it 39e 19 Bl
AT A & RIaT® B8 B H T 3R I/ Tdh 1T TRR
@7 | I I A T8 Hell, STd! At 7R & TE | dfT e
3ifw fIER <9 a1fraT & Raes g &1 & 75 | # ghA &1
DT SISTHT GGhY GATI aredl 8 | "It is thus incumbent upon the
Commission ..." FrewR¥ Sil, AT &I I Goidl, AT g 310 A
\_rlx_rlﬁﬂ BT TUe & Iad B | "It is thus incumbent upon the

Commission to give an opportunity to a person before any comment
is made or opinion is expressed which is likely to prejudicially affect
that person. Needless to emphasize that failure to comply with the
principles of natural justice renders the action non-est as well as

the consequences thereof." # I8l U 919 AR gadr ‘cg\]%ﬁ 8dl BT
Aifew &l AT T, BHad AT B AR 7, 84 BT Al o Bl
QR U fth o HHIRM DT & ol | SHBT AT 3 X & | S
fTSTET HHIE ¥ HET o fh 31T sree fAER aroTuRl) &l Y Tofd
BRY | 21 UM gdled & AR IR U 8T | SIRSH forse™ 9 a8
AT il off 3R 18 UST T Ueh 3iTeR I8l G T, ForaH
eI forar e, ﬁfl_s’?)ﬁ@_\’tlﬁ_ﬂv_\’?jﬂﬁ“&il "I am satisfied that no

useful purpose would be served in summoning the Prime Minister
at this stage of inquiry on the advice by the Counsel for the

Commission." FEIGT, HHILA & HISRIS 7 HaT o {5 3= g
DI DI JALIRAT el 8, ST RIelT® el ARE BT Bl Ad Bl
TET 8 | A gRie Ared, § Pl arsdl §, I8 7ol © (b 8dl BT
ey T8I &A1 T, 84 & AN B Tl Siked fergs o
GRS BT iR FET o I g B B TR 81 ¢ | 39 &
FEd B & omu 8@ & Afew & diw fou odf 2 £° Aged, I8
Vel |

I8 RUd 24 TRIG DI A= | U g | 24 TRIG B &1 [9:0
3T AT & U pRAIST o SR g8 A 91T &1 | I8I1
ITH UBT & e Sl Bl 91 G99 Py, M I9a Racth
fewoll &d PR <17 a1y JAY, H geds G g fb Siked fose
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< 7 PaT? "Asked how he could have indicted Vajpayee who was
never summoned to appear before the Commission in breach of
Section 8(b) of the Commission of Inquiry Act, 1952, Justice
Liberhan told Times of India from Chandigarh that "he never indicted
the former PM. Please read the report in its context and show me
a single reference to Vajpayee which can be construed as an
indictment, Justice Liberhan said, pleading that no irresponsible
reference be manufactured from his report?." No irresponsible
reference be manufactured from his report. HEISIT, Y& IThT 25
TR I AT 31 §eXY B | UE 25 DI BUT 3R 24 B 719 B
e, dfe aR i & a1e SiRew foge™ T € @ik fRg &1
Udh Wéﬁ g IR 39 Wﬁ RIT BT o— "Speaking to this
correspondent from his Chandigarh home Justice Liberhan said that
the Commission issued notice to the BJP and many of its leaders
were examined as witness. He said: "Nobody can dispute that Mr.
Vajpayee is a tall leader in that party which is a legal entity. Just like
a Managing Director is responsible for the misdeeds of a company,
a leader is equally responsible for the misdeeds of a party." H&IGT,
25 ARG ®1 I8 RAic ugd & g § goargd g St 3R fueret

fRrsm St & wena g & SIiRes fose™ 7 7' RUI ol &1 =181 ot |
T Y AT H Aol BT fawy 2 & I8 Rurc foas ol g ek
Jg Rurd feaq forarf 8?2 25 aRRg @ <rs= it sfear #
SIReH foI98 ®ad & fob A QX1 RUIC H HET 3eel il &l A1
famsll | 98 ded © fd "Read the report in its context." HEIT,
I R 9T &1 781, AfhT S 918 S8 Al 1 SR faxgr
o \TEq, 3y RUIE yedx dI <RIT, SHH T 22 S8 31 Sil &l
M & 3R ITHT M ORI &1 T # ¥ | S/ I AP T fh
H a1 ford @1 e < faar o, SoRd &1 N | Uh BUHT Bl
T SRRdex YUiRIde BIaT 2, S aRg 9 J NHiRiad 2 |
ARIedl, § Yol a1l §, [ PR $H DU & HAORT SRINGER
g § A 98 SOl ol 9 9AY I @R el ofl, S9d
TR SRRAER &1 DA 8 Adhd 87 STd HAoTT SRNFER UIh—aTh
HIfvd = Ay oY, 3= 9N RoreeiRal 8 € o fear 90 | a8
UHh FINT 2 T 99 999 & SS9 U+l @ Ud SIINdSX 39T 59
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BUN D HASTT STINGER d9dPR 40 & | WRER Fe N8 39
a7 fad #3 o | 98 PIS BICI-HICT 3Eal 78l 8l g | 9 9
WRBR & (9T 431 o, I Y T9T SRR 4T o 3fR 37 d 59
BUN B HATOHT SIINGCR & | 3R BHAR HANHT SIINGeR [GFHER
g A1 S HATSTT STINGeR a1 81 81 |ehdl | X9 ATed Bl el
eI, TR WG B Feid e IR see f[dgr) arorRll iR, I8
faepfcr FI81 AT 3R T 2 | 9 PeT o1 6 H U $9 3RIY Bl I
& b I8 f[adpd A1 &, Il & Raarh A1 § 3R I8 FRER 4
=

3T T BT I PR & forg I AT T H f iR ord 7
q1d el ATEdl & | foIa8™ ¥R &l uid b |y 1 o | 9
B4 b, e 31T gded WR dlel, TRGACINE UR dlel, eI
3R g & SMAHIRAT @1 9fHAHT R drel, 319 Big 1 RS &, |8
X, Ted &, 9 4, 30 4, 9 <, 3N &) R & | T8 HH S5
fha=T AT 27?7 ARIARSH B HUR 26 UST Bl U Fde foreg Sre |
IRUATE,, diordl & Hael W g7 AR St fea | gRem et
DI SATAMAT H Uh YRT olkg oI STelT | 3fedel Sil, H el darsdl
g % 98 v Iy g1 & 8 =ide Ruie 9 ©, afed Ud
JARATE! gRT <1 T8 U MoHfad RuiE g1 H g arEd §
e St 4 b I A1 w@few Q@ o € AU SIS A18q BbI?
faer fore aga <iall o, 931 SR € | o dIc J Fgfh I o
RISAUTE ¥ Bl g8 a8 faerfere roigd da uga off | ifd o
AT I8 31U RFHHSIF & <R | &1 370+ folg I ARl @it
& 2| fra W HEald g8 § 9N 9a1 Y | ST T8l qand T ar
qEHl 918 Udl gol oQT, w®ifds H S g g Rud @
Are—AT9 3R G99 I 89 & a1g & 18 B, o9 9 ifAReEaang
FATG BT T3 | 94 718 WXPR 37 g 3R Ial o1 747 o o1d DI
FAACHET T8l =i, 9 Is RUIC 3¢ g 4 fAabell € |

3Fee S, MY S 8 s 17 A1t fhet 81 87 U faama R
grer orifl off STt ¥¥e o 6000 SO | 98 ATy AT Idh
ST | HY SBTR < | 31T j1a bl fordl g8 fobamd & | 31 ’ma
1 3mrsaril Sit S & | I8 eRfeliT ufedtae @l fddrd & 6000
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S | #Y udiedr <@ b o a1 faaa 9 # forar 2 6000 & |
e SN, UfSd 718w & HRIGIA Bl 98 fhard & | $9 < H 6000
a1 S=2F o1 T — @8 17 A1t 994 2 | 1947 H W& HA &
3R 1964 H QBT 83T | 1952 BT FATG Sild, 1957 I AT SN,
1962 T AT SiId, T STHR 17 A R 8Y | <ifbT S1g H o7 a1
1 fEarg & <€ ol {16 fa™daR 1992 BT ARG ST 8 3R
30 [, 2009 P! I8 RUIC YT Bl g, AT Sl 7, fba= 1 a1
g — 6036 a1 | AT T Wer A BT T BRIBIA et 1T 3R
T HRIBIE TRl Fad SITQT o) 59 < H I (6T | U U&=
HAT BT YRT BRIBIE (el TAT 3R g8 RIS Iqd AT 36 a7 a1
3ms 21 6036 o @ a8 7w RUIE &g 2| H gAfery wa-m aredh
2 o I8 RUIE 38 &% Fend o o11E 2 | gHIfery 17 91t & a1
ST fewfOrdl 89 § J@ER § — "17 years, 48 extensions, eight
crores and a dead Report." &I fewofl BYl — “17 Iy 3R 1700
U Bl el | AR fewol B — et usTs SR el g,
a8t W g BY A e e € S

Teh (epy & ST b SrredT ol hig JaHc & 781 2, afalel
& el o | § ygax A & | 399 g8 ®el — "Though the
Report uses the verbiage ‘movement? frequently", 81 IR IR 4
TSI e P KA BR I8 ©, I§ RUlC &8 &l 8, "The

demand for a temple at Ayodhya never really became a public
movement in the true sense of the word. While traditionally the
word movement has been used to denote a collective desire of the
public to secure a particular result, the Ayodhya temple never
achieved the proportion more close to this level. The use of the
word ‘movement? notwithstanding the Ayodhya episode was never
accompanied by a public movement." ¥ 3751 S 9 H TS Blax
del Al § oiked fogeM @I, & S@—andlad & g
TIR—HEIYS HHR H d3h) T8l T Sl Hebdl | ST—aA[aleld & g
R <@ g, Al audl gueyl 3R Sl vral 4, goi—ues Wl
AP WR TS BHT IS &, T9 ST—3faled & g faErs usd & |

el SN, H 39 gHc o ARl <& & | J1eder AEIed, Jrsari
i T X X AT H BRAON T H H I A1 oY | I ¥ IS
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b W 3TRAl H O & 9 o<l & | AfSaTy 811 H S7ReH I ATetl
TIHR I off, I & AT TS BIR IFC IR TR d a1t of 31R
fth 2T I IR IART & d1a I UlRAT DI g AU AR H ST
TR AU IMMUB! &g T Fet off | 9 33T A < T | o
ARIGAT, HRUAD] BT T8 HEIAT 3 T A BT H Tordl 3 |
JJeder Heldl, Sid gl {78 Sl <1 SraTedT uger R Ul o
feam o 3R I8 Ve fham o 6 a81 g aReaT 1 iR 981 AR
IHdT | I FHI THAM HRAIH a8 Bie B WSSl & IR
el | BId gU AT I R o | ST&T 1 a ¥ R7d 81 Sl o
IET B ST 3MHR 3MUT HRl o fh 3T AR R H Tapl, fasm oy |
I I I BRI DI TB01T ITH TR H THD STl PR 39 HRUTD]
@ TROT &1 off | AR} BT I T R S5 R & deral dl Hiferer
Bl off 3R Nl H AR R DR I PRAGD] A AT AGTYRT H
el of fb W1, &9 A1 981 71 S Febdl, TR JRBR ARVT UAR PR
B9 YUY HAT of | 9 bl off fb 89 a8l T8l S uTgdl, offdbe grer
TROT YR &R AT oAieT Yol fHefdT 8, 98 89 of Wohd © | Hedd
It BT AN R M-I I IR BRATDI & olg Holl Sl
ot | gerram g areg Sil 418 €, AHIRAT B ufcTai 3o g
DI B A Gl & T8 i {6 uget el 89 WR FeATAl, 918 H
BRIAD] IR FATT | I HEd & b I8 AQIe el T, ST QT
TET o7 | ISNTE H 98 T YA ey Aapret foram fah 98 Seticie
TEY oI | 3TeeT HRIGYT, s YRA BT 98 A g7 STafiare off
3R I M A TSIV S DI TAATI D T o |

3fegeT Heledl, YA—UY fdga spy 59 Rurd 9 Tl 8, 3
G PR o) BT | H U S8 U PR ATTAAA(Dhd 8 g | T8l
BT T foh AT U Si &1 ¢ & RIGId BT A drel
9, 3= dIc fhar g | H Ue o “\fﬂ?ﬁ g — Paragraph 85.14 in page
566 of Chapter 8 says: Deen Dayal Upadhya had stated that: "The
problem of India is not inter-caste, it is international. If peace is to
reign here, the major communities must be given their own separate
chunks of land. It is nothing but mere dream to imagine that Hindus

and Muslims can stay together in India as members of composite
nationality. The Muslims are not a minority community, they are a
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nation. They must have their own independent land and their own

state." I TFIGATS S 7 BT, T 891 I8 YT Al &4 ol [ I8
1 AEH e 31ell T &1 dgafdd dIc © | A $Bl A Aedrd o &
g4 ¥ Sre faan| R ga AR <l 3R $eT fb I8 I wal 47
H RUIE # <19 <7l Sl & 19 UR Q] AT Ueb DIC YGHR Gl R&T
& e 1R €19 &gTe Sil 9 U del o, I8 Rule § war 1
g, ol Tfch Ig HIgHIE el fST=18 T 984 UlYeR BT 2, SHfoy
g T & I oM 'l W? &A1 g1 Rud # ad <, ar 9
g, Pandit Deen Dayal Upadhya's "Ideology and Perception", Part
5, Concept of Hindu Rashtra, Il &9 ®el & I8 D9 ) fhare g,
9 Tl a1 921, Wifd 89 ARl o I8 fhae &1 SdT 187 |
9 folv B9 <19 <uTel 2N EReI # I fohar fb o O @rs
fard &, A1 S=i1 wel {6 8, e a1 8 | 894 @el & 99 39
M @l {8, O TR 9T S Wil | SR et 6 |/ Ay,
T ®el fb SiRew forse™@ Sit 71 9 aral Surary Sit &1 ®ic
FRA gU IE 910 Bel & | 7 9 fhae &1, f5H I8 PIe o, Iq@
TSI BICIHIAT BR B TS 8 | I8 [ 8— U, Sedrel SUreards
IS U8 AWM TR {1 BT fdveia =12y @1 a8 STt
Ug o | SHHT M 2— "Concept of Rashtra" BRI 3t f2=g g
T | 3 2N IITRTT BARR 7 gieie fhar | 3megel o, I8
g% foae 2, fay i a1 g | 94 d H8d © fd — "Jinnah
advocated the theory that Hindus and Muslims are two separate
nations with propagandist zeal. He said - means Jinnah said - "The
problem of India is not inter-caste, it is international. If peace is to
reign here, the major communities must be given their own separate
chunks of land. It is nothing but mere dream to imagine that Hindus
and Muslims can stay together in India as members of composite
nationality. The Muslims are not a minority community, they are a
nation. They must have their own independent land and their own
state." fSTETE @1 BIc, SAACS BN MBI GIF SITA SURAT
Sl & g A dgetar fear T | g fapfaai €1 g9 < e 81 Y|
9 B9 I B R RUAIC 4g 2 o, A1 &H o1 6 <9 <1 St
U8 HY DEl, A TATA Sff B A1 AT B BT T3° AT gdT Il fs
AEr e fSTeTE &l Bic < 31d off & §g | R # die a1
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Hered, H o fapfioat aare:? Ua ST ded & I & 2,
TS, WWW%%?W S 9—considered incarnation
of God. 319 H BT A&l 8, dal ST FHY o1 48 St =1 dal
% ST ShaTel -1 I A 75 PeT o, d1e ¥ H Ao geiie
SfFRIT Y BT 1Y, A 89 AN, it SEH B9 MG G qwEd
2 | I8 A/ 92 7 | I8 99 A1fey, <ifd § wer arsdl g fa ama
I f2g TS B8 PR HHIU R 8 © | 3R XA Bl A drel,
3T $hdTe, S8 g9 fe=e Bed 8, I To Uof Wied H 2533 IR
RTH T AT 3T & | IISTIAT ATed 96 8 | o T Ared, S Ryl
&1 giffie U &, s foy wer T 6 1o @i+l ve, ger o
&1 % A | I8 91 H TS AT 3Shell B MR IR el b8 &l
& | TT&HOT Tl R19 Sil 1 e 9 b 8 b oy Ared | uRHTeH
@ M, [ha—hd wU # fbal IR Y & | IqH I8i7 el & (P
2533 gR XM B AH, TOUY Aed H AT © | "eiedl, 34 20
ATy fosmm SN, sN il Ry I &1 8 ®re o) w9, o
I8i7 el & S=IH 991 Has o | I8 Ruie i1 Sl 7 fordy 8 |
9 gR ¥ H el sl g 6 9 o Rig g &l /9 arel € | 99
A SiReH ferse™ =€Te | ¥ed €, S uoTe SR sRarm & s
HIHA BT B 2 | 9 9 Y a1l B, T AMdhad F & V4 TR
Fe B, Ol & g 3R fig 981 sru—aruel =_f 4 dierdll & | S=i
DN & T Al e AN T, DY 7 AT A1, b AD D
faqufcr #, <o U YA | IAHT T/ WS 7 H M I H T,
S 99 T8 B, of RRd dae AT, X9 %Rl Bh |7 I8
SIReH fosTE= ®T ATed -T2, 9 TSN H 98 gU 8| I Hed & &
fawg e 2 | 9 fRvg g 7 adT 7L, I MR B AT & | gy
ST ¥ TR WRUT T AT M M S04 8 | g=a1 UaT 8 8 df /i
3T I W DI S IR M forkadl & 3R A & a8 U
7 s B 31eff 9 T W HE gU ISl © | H P Al §,
H oo faTioRn aars,, favaei fasfaar adre,? sreger Sit, #
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faxfTforat @1 gferar © g RUid &R gafue & 1=a & I8 Rure ik
ATRTIRE UG &1 SISl & I8 RUIC |

H U PHEAl drEdl g fh IA GRAF FISHl W Sl Uh
3reaTy fordn 8, a1y ufed, Uh—Udh e H A ABIEIAHl Bl T
Al & | T8l Ml AT8d WS BT Re o, H I el AT 8, AT
I8 Rl gl 27 AR Ry AreH! &I IHIa iR THM AReMail &l
BRI AT 8T b A & AW T 8 Bl a1 Bl © | SFedel
S, S R YR a1 BT ATgaTT fbar g o 0= gRe™ wiaredi
@ RIelTh TS BT ST | el AT {dieT B &1 o, o a9y g
=] 9T 81 e o1 fb | e =med! g, b 9 Ry, wgH IR,
el IRE &1 FHEe Aiele WR1G 4d 8 Qifo] | § dadl §,
R IE RUIE 319 AT & U & T G <9 ol I8 T &40 bl
3R ©, Ig RUIS a1 S &1 disf a1 arell & | SIReH forge™ $&d
2, WX U YRTH HRYIEN 3118 Bl 8T foTgeT I8 PE B & [P U
RE Al fE=g W69 ©S o, IRYAE.YH,, Lo, dLgadl, qoriT
TS 3R SR AR GRerd ARG w1 & off, Y @ € T8l §Y |
I8 R AT BT 578 IRT ISHIT & AR AT 184, D
Al SFeTST foTaeT= wHIer % UeT §U o, ST o9rE & THM AR
P FW I I ol Pl 5 | § AR P a1Ed] g MR 8 FA
Si | e AR §, GaT & R 599 RUIE BT WIRST R S,
331 RUIE &1 g ox AR | a8 RuE R el o <or § &7
TSHT BT B BT | TR T IR AMRY A1 89 IR S @ 2 |
IR A T 1 T Fahd © | 3T T @ I8 &, DI 4 FaTall &l
STdTe 3Tl AMBY? 6 faawR, 1992 BT Sad =18y, 53T b 6
feamR, 1902 &1 = MR, & # edl §, R | sRAgsd! =
RIS RRMET | ved3 & d8d MREAT—8], 583 & d8d T8l
FRTT | 1 AR @1 AT YA ®T JIR 817 3R AT U3 I8
& o5 T R 1 FSI1 I Bl TIR 81 A1 H Aad 3 TS Bl
e AT §, [ TIR 8, [Tl TaR € | 31eget Sfl, § I8 Pel
=redl g b g8 A1 dIR €, Sl 98l o, 98 W SR & S 981 el
o, g8 Wl IR € S e H d3 € 3R g8 Wl TR € I 9eA ©
qTEX € | TR 3MUeh] ol <=1l 81 <l &I, B9 Y & foy TR &,
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SAfeh fhg—URY R, FR—HR BRD, FER—IER PR FARIT Pl
Tl A | UaIT ATel b JAQTeAd 9T d1d DT haell 8l dHR Fab,
SHBI & Ddel HalG ¥ el Harg &1 | QM1 RIS Bl
T T SO | HHRRIT & UG AR & A1 a1 -0 | § &) g2l
9 Har RIS Sl a1 %8 9| 98 ®8 B o b § gfhfed
T ol T8l @rEdl, ifdfehel STgAICIe SO Sl & | THar
a1, T TR & gl 31U gg1 =TT AT o fdb 3177 3R Uedh
BT Nl BT TsH BRI 3R Bl MY Yt Shd SN dY a1
PR T I | IR HIRSH DI & B 980 GC B & | 9d 38 S
A BT AT BIe 8, <l U8 Ped © fb AR BIRIST Bl gehg
B ST A1, SAfTY &H S @ A1 § 3R 94 78 dlofdl &l
A1 ANMRY, A7 T8 BEA & (b ghANHD SISl R 89 A DI A
&1 ST =AMMBY, Sy dioTdl §AR W1 X2 | A Y8 Pl d18 I
g Ireyer o, ?‘F&'ﬁf 39 f&5 P&T A1, "This is a very significant
move." 9 SHIIMAS S0l TR Shg I WY | MY 37TV, TAR T8I
DI Xell Bl T HRY | 39 a7 g1 gfaer 71e7 off, sdafoy § 781
ST T | 3R AR a7 d18 319 Uifdifeadel SgAIee &l a1d dRe
el o, A U o1 I fad Riian af faam or? sdafoy § s
el ATl g, o difetfedhel SHIee ST WA el &, SHPI
HAMT 81 © | $ADT AT § — $bg 9o | 7R [ A
H do1? $F AFRISAT I 431 o gHereRr| & fasrafiTs T4 & 718,
¥ B WRS B © | $9 AMMNIGAT H J0T Al SReR—aR—Slex 8
el | BIg STTE & el Bl Sfder U 98d ¥ Usid 1Y
&, S8l 7T © b | B WA 81 1T, olfdh ST 3R H 18
e wcll 2 1 39 Rurd @ @RS -1 | &7 | &8 | a7 urf
DI IRB I 39 RUIE &I G-I @8 IR Bl §.| We dismiss this
Report lock, stock and barrel.m




Throw Report in Bay of Bengal

— M. Venkaiah Naidu

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, with the death of Shrimati Gandhi, her
plan suffered a set back about Ayodhya. Her son took over as
Prime Minister and another colleague of his took command of the
Ayodhya matter. From then on, a series of disastrous steps followed.
Until the court order, the temple agitation remained almost a unilateral
affair; but the opening of the locks triggered off a great deal of
controversy. Many described it as a State managed affair which
proceeded with undue haste to pre-empt the VHP plan. Compare it
with the lightning speed with which the case filed by an unknown
advocate which was heard and disposed of. Within hours of passing
of the order, the temple was unlocked and even the Doordarshan
cameramen were present to cover the occasion which was widely

telecast across the country. Within minutes the Doordarshan, i1

SAAT ¥ §R V& © SR dadel HIUH Pl G od ©, d g8l Ui
Afpvs # qRa Ugd MY 3R GO fUeeR <20 H AN DI, Y1 giT bl
fers |

How did this case move at this speed? How did the Government
acquiesce in this case? How did the Faizabad locks open, in a matter
of two days, when the Hindus have been pleading for nearly 37
years? How did the Doordarshan cameras click the opening of the
locks within an hour of the court orders? These are not Venkaiah
Naidu's words. These are the words of the then Prime Minister of
India and the Congress President, who said that with the demise of
Indira Gandhi, her son took over as Prime Minister and a colleague
of his took command of the Ayodhya matter, and from then on a
series of disastrous steps followed. The Commission had no time
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even to look into this matter. The Commission had no time even to
inquire into the sitting Prime Minister at that time. This is from the
book of Shri P.V. Narasimha Rao, 'Ayodhya 6th December, 1992'.
All my friends are saying no, no it was a misjudgement, wrong
judgement. If it was a wrong judgement, none of you had the guts
to stand up and say that it was a wrong judgement. Even the present
Home Minister, even the present Prime Minister, even many of the
present Ministers, they were all there in that Government and they
happily enjoyed the power. Suddenly, you remember now that itis a
national shame. At that time, you were calm. Now you say, "Shame".
What is this? Whom are you trying to deceive in the country? Who
did all these things, is a matter of history. Simply because you just
bring some report which is not even worth reading by any human
being, and then you try to give sermons to others saying that Rarc

H YT ®, U B

This Report has no support.
Everybody has condemned this
Report. This is a commissioned
Commission. It is a
commissioned Commission. It
suffers from absence of facts
and it is full of politicking. The
Report has no legal support. I
do not know why such a learned
man, Shri Kapil Sibal, was, time
and again, referring to a
document which has no legal

The Commission had no
time even to inquire into the
sitting Prime Minister at that
time. This is from the book of
Shri P.V. Narasimha Rao,
'Ayodhya 6th December,
1992'. All my friends are
saying no, no it was a
misjudgement, wrong
judgement. If it was a wrong
judgement, none of you had

validity, which is full of politics,
sermons, preaching and
teachings without even knowing
the fundamentals of politics and
public life of the country. [ am
worried. After my Leader, Shri
Arun Jaitley, yesterday, made a
brilliant commentary on the
entire episode, the Congressmen
are dumbfounded. They have no
answer whatsoever. They

the guts to stand up and say
that it was a wrong
judgement. Even the present
Home Minister, even the
present Prime Minister, even
many of the present
Ministers, they were all there
in that Government and they
happily enjoyed the power.
Suddenly, you remember now
that it is a national shame.
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cannot rebut any of the points raised by the Leader of the Opposition.
So they start now talking about others, sadhus and saints and then
make comments about them. After going through the Report, I am
really wondering. From the day one I got the doubt that this Report
was outsourced to somebody. I am wondering who is the man who
prepared this Report. Giani or agiani? There are so many factual
mistakes in the Report. He does not know when the RSS was
started. He does not know who was the founder of the RSS. He
himself has named the founder of the RSS. Fortunately, he did not
say that he himself was the founder. He can say that also.

Why should I waste my energy and write a letter about such a
useless Report? It should be thrown into the Bay of Bengal. I do
not know why the Parliament is also wasting its time. We have
seen so many Commissions in this country. As I said this is a
commissioned Commission. Truth has become omission; facts were
given remission and assumptions and presumptions are the emissions.

My friend, Shri Jairam Ramesh is not here because he is going
to attend an International Conference on emissions cut. Such
emissions have also been taken care of. His conclusions conflict
with evidence. These 17 years mean 6,036 days. Every day has 24
hours and every hour has 60 minutes and every minute has 60
seconds. What was this man doing for all these years? I do not
know whether he was writing 000.6 pages per day and spending
this valuable time. In contrast, you see the Shah Commission. The
Shah Commission was appointed on 28.5.1997. They number of
sittings they held was 100, the number of complaints recorded was
46,261 and the proceedings were completed by 31.12.1998. Within
one year and six months the entire report was prepared and then
given to the Government. What did this great champion of
Commissions do at that time? They have disbanded the Commission
after coming to power. We also could have done it. But we did not
doit.

It is because, as you said, we are Ram Bhaktas. If that is our
fault, then, let it be so. It is like digging a mountain and catching a
mouse. The Liberhan Report is a Report for the vote bank politics.
It is a Commission which was wrong on every front. To be frank,
there is nothing left in the Commission to speak about. It is because
the Report is full of mistakes, and these were pointed out by my
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leader, who is not only a Parliamentarian, but also a senior legal
luminary in the country.

As Itold you, Sir, he brings Balasaheb Thackeray from Mumbai
to Lucknow, on his own, and sends him to Ayodhya. He has imagined
things. Shri Sunder Singh Bhandari, Shri Sikaner Bakht and other
senior leaders were in Delhi. He imagined things and took them to
Ayodhya. The Chief Secretary was taken there. The Chief Minister
was taken there. He changes the founder of the RSS. He changes
the philosophy of Deen Dayal Upadhyaya and, suddenly, brings in
Jinnah, and inserts it. What sort of a Commission it is! I can
understand some small, small mistakes, grammatical mistakes, or,
some historical mistakes here and there. But, on each and every
front, there is total ignorance. Sir, what did the important people say
about this Commission? Shri M.N. Buch, a former civil servant,
said, "If there is any justice in the world, then, Liberhan and others
must be made to cough up Rs.8 crores spent on the Commission.
This is the recommendation made by a senior civil servant. "It is an
idiotic report."

This is the opinion of our senior colleague, who is also a veteran
journalist, that is, Shri Arun Shourie. "The Report must be consigned
to the archives at the earliest to avoid political damage." This is the
opinion of Shri Arun Nehru, who is a part of the ruling class. "The
Liberhan Report is a thousand page gossip." This was said by Shri
Cho M. Ramaswamy. It has now become a tamasha in the country
to appoint commissions. Whatever credibility the Commissions of
Inquiry had earlier, when we compare the Thakkar-Natarajan
Commission and this particular Commission, I don't think, anybody
in this country will henceforth accept appointment of any commission
of inquiry to go into any matter. This is the greatest service, Mr.
Liberhan, has done for this country. He has brought so much discredit,
not only to the Commissions of Inquiry but also to the Report that
nobody is going to ask for it any more. In a way, this is the best
service he has rendered to the country. Here, the Home Minister, |
do not know why he has gone, and there is also no Cabinet Minister
here.

[ will be happy to see Jayanthiji in the front seat. Sir, before the
Home Minister makes any submission in the House, he must, first
of all, explain how this leakage had taken place. Is there a package
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behind the leakage? Why was it done? How can a Minister come
to the House and then start arguing and attacking the Opposition
parties, when he is not able to give an explanation about it? He had
one copy. And, other than Liberhan, who prepared his report, there
must have been one copy with his assistant. Now from where did
the copy go into the hands of the journalist friends and to the electronic
media? And, poor parliamentarians, 89 ¥4 TN Th—gax H B &
g fb RUIE &1 S & I1 T8I1°? TE—78] Aed, NDTV & Ud
ST | fohedt ok 9 gBT1 Al 98 qrefl, Indian Express @& OT ST |
You really brought shame to Indian Parliament on such a sensitive
matter. [f you also think that it is a wasteful exercise, a futile exercise,
that there is nothing important in this Commission, I can understand.
The Home Minister, with all the
This Report has no responsibility that he has, must come
support. Everybody has 1, the House and explain to the
condemned this  House why and how it happened.
Report. This is a  whoisresponsible for this? Who will
commissioned (e the responsibility for this? There
Commission. It is @ || not be any answer from the
commissioned Goyernment, and I am sure about it.
Commission. It suffers Sir, there was a selective leakage.
Sfrom absence of facts  Tpe idea, at that time, was, divert the
and it is full of tention from the spectrum, divert the
politicking. The Report  attention from Madhu Koda, divert the
has no legal support. attention from price rise and the strike
of sugarcane farmers of Uttar
Pradesh and, subsequently, of other parts of the country. You tried
to divide the Opposition parties because everybody, in the Opposition,
has got his¢her point of view. So, that was the purpose. If you were
sincere about the Report, if you are so concerned about the so-
called national shame, you should have come to the House politely
and proudly and told the House, "Yes, the Report has come."

Six months are over. Because our country is very small; we
have only 100 crore population; and we have the Budget of rupees
Ten lakh four thousand crores, the Indian Budget! So, money was
not sufficient for translation into Hindi. Hindi people are not available
in India. We are contacting America, China to get translators, and
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then, you take some time. You could have made some submissions
to this House. You never bothered about it. Instead of that, you
passed it on to some selective friends in the media, and Parliament
has become a mockery! We became a laughing stock. These people
were asking us questions, and we were saying, "No, no; we have
not seen it." They said, "You see our T.V. Channels, then respond".
At the end of the story, they said, if anybody wants a copy -- after
laying it here -- 'go to the website'. We went to the website, but
there is no site. In the website, there is no sight of any report! Sir,
we really could not find. Then he is an important person.

Then, this is the Report which is defaming the highest court of
the land, the Supreme Court, and you still say, 'great Report, great
man'. And you are quoting from his Report! Shri Kapil Sibal, who is
a senior lawyer, practised earlier in the Supreme Court, he must
also have some respect for the Supreme Court. The moment he
found that sentence, he would have thrown the Report outside, and
could have refused to speak in the House. What is this non-sense?
You defamed the Supreme Court; you defamed the former

Prime Minister of the country; you defamed every institution;
you defamed all the sadhus and saints in the country. You give
lectures to the journalists; you want licence to be given. If a CRPF
personnel offers prayers, for his information, I would like to inform
him that India has got a tradition. In the police also, they also do
ayudha puja, 3 YTl This is the practice in the armed forces. On
the Ram Navami day, on the Vijayadashami day, they do it. That is
the practice. It is an age-old practice. & ®TT ¥, Afed P 4,
qu BT ¥, UM BIl A qaaii | S e, 98 & e | a8 g
URFRT € | ¥ URERT WR 8 T HEYd PR & | What is wrong in
this?

Sir, now coming to the issue of the so-called conspiracy, which
Mr. Liberhan has failed to establish, and Mr. Kapil Sibal is now
trying to build up a case. Advocates, of course, take case of any
side. I don't disagree with him on that count. You know the demand
for Arunji. The Congress White Paper on Ayodhya says, "No
conspiracy". It is not BJP White Paper. It is Congress Government's
White Paper. Then, the Home Minister, father of the present Chief
Minister of Maharashtra, Mr. S.B. Chavan says, "There was no
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conspiracy". Shri Satyanarayana Reddy, the former Governor,
serving at that time in Uttar Pradesh says, "No conspiracy". The IB
told the Supreme Court, "No conspiracy". The CBI ruled out any
conspiracy and the charge-sheet filed did not have any charge of
conspiracy in it. The Bahri Tribunal, which was set up by the
Government to discuss about the banning of the RSS, came to the
conclusion saying, "There is no evidence to suggest any conspiracy
and quashed the ban on the RSS."

A slap on the face of the Congress Government at that time.
The Trial Court of the Rai Bareilly has dismissed the conspiracy
charges against the leaders of the movement in the year 2001. In
the year 2001, the court gives the judgement. Mr. Sibal, the senior
advocate, now says that there is a conspiracy. You don't believe
court, and you believe only your person, whom you trust. That person
is defaming the Supreme Court.

Then, Shri Mulayam Singh -- my friend, Amar Singhyji is sitting
here, we have our own ideological differences -- the U.P.
Government filed an affidavit in the Supreme Court stating that the
demolition of the structure at Ayodhya was done under criminal
conspiracy by any specific community or political party is wrong
and denied. The Allahabad High Court upheld the trial court order.
The order was then challenged in the Supreme Court. The Supreme
Court did not give any adverse judgement. The Supreme Court
refused to intervene in this matter in 2009. So, legally, there is no
conspiracy.

The Governor, the Supreme Court, the High Court, the lower
court, then the CBI, the IB, the White Paper, the then Home Minister,
the then Central Government at that time; everybody says there is
no conspiracy. Now, after the demise of that former Prime Minister-
--a former Congress President, and your ruling family does not like
that man who is no more---you say that is false, what you say is
right and that everyone of us should accept that. This sort of
demolition you are indulging in.

Sir, the invaders always construct churches to demonstrate their
political victory over the country. I humbly want to submit to the
House that I am not a regular religious person; I must submit that
though I was president of the BJP, then, | am a senior member of
the party, I can tell you, I can confide with you, I am not a regular

sl

TSIl R aTeTl 97 UT8 UeH dTell <Tel § | g¥ Iof—ugfa # fward
2, I & SR R A1 2, 3R S 1 g% o a1 ©, 98 p

HRAT AR IR T8 8H HR 9T ¥eil | We do not need any certificate
from these people. In my own village Kasimoglu, there is a
Mastanwali Dargah. As a family, we all go there. My father's name
was Mastanaiah Naidu. His brother's name is Pedda-Mastanaiah
Naidu, elder Mastanaiah Naidu. We live together. We go to the
Dargah. They come to the temples. We live together. This is the
tradition of India. Then, how has this tradition has been broken?
Because, you are creating ill-will in the minds of the people that
something has happened. 'Ayodhya, something has happened.' There
are 20 more mosques in Ayodhya. Not even one was touched!!
Why? If it were a frenzy move to destroy anything, not even a
single mosque was touched in Ayodhya by any of these people,
over all these years. Why this

particular structure?

Sir, Mr. Arnold Toynby, a great
historian of the century, while
addressing the Azad Memorial lecture,
said, " have been speaking. Some vivid
visual memories have been flashing

It is because, as
you said, we are Ram
Bhaktas. If that is our
fault, then, let it be so.
It is like digging a
mountain and catching

in my mind and one of these is a =~ @ mouse. The Liberhan

mental picture of the Principal Square = Report is a Report for

in the Polish city of Warsaw, some  the vote bank politics. It

time in the late 90s and 20s. In the =~ s @ Commission which

course of the first Russian occupation =~ was wrong on every

of this central spot in the city, that has = front.

been once the capital of independent

Roman Catholic Christian country Poland, the Russians had done
this to rule the Poles a continuous ocular demonstration that the
Russians were neither masters. After the establishment of Poland's
independence in 1918, the Poles had pulled this cathedral down.
The demolition had been completed just before the date of my visit.
I do not blame the Polish Government for having pulled down the
Russian church. The purpose for which the Russians had built it
had not been religious but political and the purpose should also have

been intentionally offensive." Russia g T &1 gl arear o
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b Ul WR B9 deoll [T, I8 BAR AL 2 | SHGY IA a8l
T AIGHC TR | icie 1 fhRea &gl 8 3R & 1 o
fpf¥e Bl § der Ulels &R o # fi=ar ¥ § | S9a 918 o
3 ART a9 T A7 91 AR <1 S99 structure dks pull down 3 |

Warsaw is a historical fact, it is not Venkaiah Naidu's statement.
It is a famous historian who was speaking in Azad Memorial Lecture;
if somebody wants the document, I can pass it on to him. Sir, the
BJP believes that the theocracies are alien to our history. India
being secular is not because of Indira Gandhi or Atal Behari Vajpayee
or this Government or that Government. It is because of the blood
of the people of this country. People who want to think on religious
lines have gone to Pakistan. They have chosen Pakistan as their
mother-land. But the remaining people thought that this Bharat Mata,
this India to be their country and that they should live here. There is
no discrimination on the basis of religion in this country; some people
are trying to preach and teach lessons and arouse the feelings of
the people. What has happened in 1527 is, the invader who came
from outside destroyed the Rama temple. He is adored by millions
and millions of people across the country. The entire world adores
Him. There is Ramayana festival even in Indonesia and everywhere.
There is Garuda Airlines in Indonesia. There is the Kubera Bank in
Indonesia. There is Ganesha picture on the currency. Some time
back, after seeing this, I asked them, "What is this? What is your
religion?' They said, 'Our religion is Islam.' I asked, 'Then, what is
all this? AR Jdol & | They said, they were their forefathers. That
is the respect Rama commands everywhere in the world. That is
why Mahatma Gandhi said Rama Rajya. That is why, Rajiv Gandhiji,
after performing Shila Nyasa, started a campaign and spoke of
Rama Rajya at that time.

It is simply because you take the name and we hold the beautiful
magnificent temple higher. Where? In Ayodhya. You ridicule us
and you just say that we are communal minded. Talking about Rama
is communal minded? And you have people who are supporting you
in your Government, who ridiculed Rama, who ridiculed Rama Setu,
who also raised questions on who is Rama? Such people are there.
You filed an affidavit in the Supreme Court. You had to take back.
That is the situation. That is why I am telling my friends in the ruling
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party, on the other side also, 'please don't be offensive.' You have
your line. Okay. We have our line, our thinking. Our approach is
different and your approach is different. Let us agree to disagree.
But, at the same time, just to say, 'these people are like this, they
have no respect for democracy. It is a shame. What is shame?
What is shame I would like to know. If somebody from outside
comes and then constructs something, and he asks, 'who are the
people'. It is the people of India. Who demolished it? It is the people
of India belonging to all hues, the Kar Sevaks and the other people
who gathered there. They all did it because the matter is getting
delayed for years together and political parties are using it for political
ends and the Congress Party got the locks opened. The Congress
Party allowed pooja. The Congress Party took the Doordarshan
staff there to show it to the entire country saying that, 'see, we
have allowed pooja." Of course, the net result was, both the
communities have given left and right to the Congress party. After
that it showed. That is a different matter. This is how you do it and
you ask us. Sir, in 1984, when thousands of Sikhs were massacred
in Delhi, what was the reaction?

Mr. Sibal, Mr. Chidambaram and others leaders, just search

your soul. The reaction was, 98T U o9 [IRdT & @I &Rell fEeAdl 2 |

If a big banyan tree falls, then the earth shakes. So, you say that,
'no, no, it was all planned.' Are you ready to accept it? You never
said it. You never said it and you talk about persons. We talk about
not one person but about the belief millions of the people across the
country and the world. We are communal people! Who? You created
the hype in this country after those people left. Sir, you have been
friendly with the Muslim League. This man does not even have an
iota of anything. You talk about Muslim League in the report and
then you have alliance with Mazlis-e-Ittahadul-Muslimeen. You have
alliance with people who oppose Vande Mataram. You have alliance
which has objection to Saraswathi Vandana. You do all these things
and then just attribute in reverse to the Bharatiya Janata Party. Mr.
Chidambaram said the other day, "the National Executive in 1991
recorded its appreciation of the attempts made by some Shia Leader
to persuade the community that it was contrary to the tenets of
Islam to have a mosque built upon a place of worship of another
religion and that therefore, the sight on dispute should be handed
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over to the Hindus and the Mosque should be built at some other
suitable place". I am suggesting it now. If you want to brand me as
a communal person I give the choice to you. People will decide
who is communal and who is secular.

The President of India went to do shilanyas at the Somnath
Temple there. Was he communal? Was that not destroyed by foreign
invaders? As I told these people from the ruling party that your
leaders go there, you allow shilanyas, you send the Home Minister,
your Chief Minister goes there and then, you propagate in
Doordarshan on secularism and when we talk, we become
communal. [t is not secularism but peculiarism. Then, the Liberhan
Commission now says that religion should not be used for the sake
of politics. If there is one party which is using religion for the sake
of politics, number one is the present ruling party. My charge is, you
have alliance with Muslim League. Do you say that Muslim League
is a secular party? Great. BJP is communal, Muslim League is
secular. You have alliance with Mazlis-e-Ittahadul-Muslimeen. It is
a secular party according to you. You have gone with the
descendants of the Nizams -- Rajakas -- you just go with them. Sir,
Mr. Chidambaram himself said, 'forget about Liberahan report, the
people of India' he says, not me and Mr. Kapil Sibal should read his
speech in Lok Sabha.

He said, "The people of India voted for our idea. They have
rejected your idea in 2004 and 2009." Mr. Chaidambaram Garu, |
don't know where is he? SHRI D. RAJA: It is Chidambaram
avaragale.

Yes. Shri Chidambaram avaragale vanakkam. This incident had
happened in 1992. There were elections in 1996, there were elections
in 1998 and there were elections in 1999.

What happened? Where were you at that time? Where was
your party Jana Nayaka Peravai at that time? Were you all in the
Government? We got the majority. We ruled the country for six
years. What did we do when we got an opportunity to rule at the
Centre? We gave the air connectivity, rail connectivity, highway
connectivity, rural connectivity, telecom connectivity, television
connectivity, port connectivity and we got political connectivity with
all parties together in the North, South, East and West. That is what
we have done. We have taken every party along with us.
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Yes, because you have not taken any steps afterwards. What
great thing you have done is, you have removed Shri Atal Bihari
Vajpayee photo and now calling tenders to erect your leader's photo
with Rs. 200 crores! There is a Circular. Do you want to see it? It
is a great shame. You removed the photos of the former Prime
Minister of the country! What is this?

Yes. As your leaders have spoken, even Gandhiji was a Liberhan
Report. The BJP's ideology is a Liberhan Report. The RSS founding
was a Liberhan Report. This Liberhan, Madam, is a gone case.
Don't waste your time. Speak on other issues.

My point is, Sir, there was an abnormal delay. Even now the
best way to settle the issue is, we have to live together. We have to
work together. We have to take the country forward. We cannot
look back forever continuously to the pages of history earlier; though
we should not forget history. Why, during the VP Singh Government,
during Chandrasekharji, during Narasimha Raoji, Sadhus, Sants, VHP
and Babri Action Committee were called for discussion? It was to
find out an amicable solution and also, time and again, you are giving
some space for pujas in 2 and-odd-acres which was declared as
undisputed area. There was no problem on that. Yesterday, somebody
said, 'what about Silanyas.' Somebody from the ruling party has said
that there was no dispute on that land. So, [ will just come to the plan.
Sir, there is a plan in the Liberhan Report.

There is a site of the Ramajanma Bhoomi. Many of the friends
are forgetting the Ramajanma Bhoomi. They don't even use the
word. The Government records, the Gazette, the White Paper, the
official statement all mention this. Sir, this is the site map of Ram
JanambhumiéBabri Masjid Complex, Ayodhya, Faizabad, U.P. Sir,
there is Sita Rasoi Temple. It is in the Report. I hope Sitaji is the
same Sitaji who is our Mataji. Then, you have Seshavtar Temple.
Do you have Seshavtar Temple in Mosque? And, then,
Ramacharitamanas Trust. Then, there is the Hanuman Mandir. Then,
there is the Ram Chabutra. Then, you have a number of institutions
which are functioning within this area. I am not talking about
Ayodhya. In Ayodhya, there are so many other temples. Many people
asked me why you talk of this temple alone. Sir, we are particular,
because we believe that it is the birth place of the Lord Rama. In
this country, Rama is a household name. Rama is Maryada
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Purushothama. That is why he is my leader. Some people are making
comments about my leader. My leader did the greatest service to
this nation for the cause of country's unity by brining in the concept
of cultural nationalism. He is the man in the Indian politics who torn
the pseudo-secularists and vote-bank politicians into pieces. We
are proud of our leader, Shri Lal Krishna Advani. We are proud of
our leader Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee. We are proud of our colleagues.
There is no doubt about it. We are proud of our association with
Ramajanma Bhoomi
Movement. We want to
see that there is a
magnificent temple in the
birth place of Lord

It is a democratic country. The
country has a history of Emergency;
1,60,000 people were put behind
bars. What has happened to the

perpetrators of Emergency? The
part of history I need not explain. 1
am also one of the products of
Emergency; I was in jail for
seventeen-and-a-half months. We
came back; fought against
authoritarianism, and, finally, the

Rama. But, at the same
time, we have no
disrespect for Muslims
or Christians. We want
to have their Mosque at
a suitable place. We are

not asking for handing
over all the temples
which were destroyed
earlier. Please
understand. There is a
psyche of Hindus also
who are majority in this
country. And, fortunately,
they have to come to
streets and they have to take up agitation. Is it the respect that you
have for Hindus? Sir, secularism does not mean irreligiousness.
Secularism does not mean anti-Hindu. But, some parties, some
people in this country, unfortunately, say, anti-Hindu means,
secularism? If you talk of Hindutva, it is wrong. What is wrong in
Hindutva? Hindutva is the way of life. That is what the Supreme
Court said. The highest court of the land said this. Sir, the Supreme
Court said that Hindutva means, it is synonymous with Bharatiyata.

What is wrong with this, I do not understand? Muslims,
Christians, Hindus, are all there in the country. We are all one

people accepted democracy. So, that
is the principle. So, please be
sincere, don't try to offend the
feelings of the majority community
in the country and don't try to
mislead the minority community of
the country as if something is
happening to them.
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irrespective of caste, creed, sex and religion. India is one, one nation,
one people. Even if I go one step forward and I want to exceed, a
common civil code like in the State of Goa comes to the country, at
the earliest, after an agreement by all the people. This is all authentic.
You fight ideologically. You banned us, you dismissed our four
Governments, you banned my RSS, which is the most respected.

So, that being the case, I would like to be educated, not now
even after the Parliament is over. Some people come to me and
say, Venkaiahji, we have been going there and offering puja or namaj
or prayer for years together. How do we do it? Why were those
poor people allowed? Why are you insisting? If one man or a woman
comes before us and tells us including the so-called Action
Committee members, Geelaniji,

I think he is not here, if any one of them tells us 4 &l Y, &4
TAS PR E ¥, Al A & 419 Feled o Hel P &l Al A B
Ugel I8 THIST -TEl UG Hebdl | Tg feTseT ST &1 Rurc # 47 8
% 70 A | IBT THR DI TAS el UG @ © | U &
RT3 | ST ST, 319 (STt A BT | That is my
view. Some people are saying that because of the demolition of
Babri Masjid in 1992, things have happened like this. The entire
country has become communal. | have the figures. [ have the list of
places where communal tensions have taken place from 1947 to
1990. Thousands of people lost their lives. Do you want this to
continue further? Or, do you want a permanent friendship,
understanding, harmony between the two sections of society? Do
you want to perpetuate this sort of psychology and continue your
vote bank politics or do you want to address the core issue? Settle
this issue once and for all. Forget it. Stop this ritual. Every 6th
December, some demonstration takes place, somebody comes on
to the streets and then some protests take place and some incident
happens. Stop this ritual. Be realistic. I can tell you, Sir, that no
force on the Earth, and I am saying it with all my responsibility,
g | fdl A drebel & 1T 87 SR IM ofell |ieR H S Fferar
2, STHT I81 H TCIHY GO 1T H of O+ 69q 81 o | § 8
fAfex A arear €, "RRTeT @ S T8 €, RRTET 7@ S 7 FE
b § g81 SaRT |{B IS AT AT GG ?
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Let the Congress Party be frank. Will you now say, yes, we
will reconstruct the disputed structure? Can you say this? Are you
going to say this? Why do you deceive the people? My friends,
some of them are not here, naturally, the ordinary common Muslims
will say ART ARSIE BT ArST, FART Ig & AT | 9 BT IR &
ATl GSTH e DY HhT AT B, HAIHT 3Tl &, SIheIerd TerT
2 3R D! ST SIGT 31X 3RAT & 75 @, I T AT & | I8 Ao
BT T R 2 | T§ SART IRV BT AT 2, MY 39 <91 BT U
AT SIS I 8l 2 | 89 41 JMMUDI A <, 89 A1 AT B
HF BT | e BN arerRl Sft 7 S99 999 o fewman §
FHART =11 Jrsarll S 7 I AHY HET fdh BT intention ¥, SHDI
relocate AT | HB AN DE V& & [P 9l relocation AT 87 3T
@ ST, S} ST YS! Sff 43 & 3R 1! AT 8, 37 &P IATHYR
Jﬁig‘aitemples ®I 81 ¥ relocate BB GHAI SITE YR X7 1T T |
SHH AN Bl 98 3TET &, 3AD! relocate AT S | srearof i
q g 9 THI VA B8l | FIR SHD! PIg F- DI IR 78l &,
TeheH ¥ PEd & o dIofdl VAT &, dIoid) I9T 8 | IR, 3T Pe-l I8

2, the point is, number one, let us come to an understanding. Put an
end to this, which you know pretty well that nobody is going to do
anything. Number two, for 50, 60 years, courts also did not do
anything. One of the courts said that it is not a matter which is
justiciable. It cannot go into the benefit of the people of this country.
It is a dispute about a site of 2.3 acres. Give and take approach
should be there, because we want to live together, we want to live
happily, we want to prosper, we want to compete with the so-called
great countries of the West or the other countries and we want to
become a strong nation.

So, please allow a proper atmosphere for construction of a
Great Rama Temple there. Let us be proud of it and wherever
other places of worship are there, we all go there. Sir, I go to Kerala;
I go to famous churches; it is part of our history and I go to some
other places, as I told you, in my own village. I am going to a Dargah,
Ajmer Dargah Sharif 981 SRl & W& H fEg il W 91 2 |

If you want SIgT&dT, if you want SATHINTG FHRHdT, Udh &
IRAT 8 3R BI$ IRAT &1 & | But if you want to derive political
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points like this even after 17 years and if you want to bring that
back that and then want to settle the scores, then be sincere, Sir.
You want to try us, you want to punish us, come on, do it; but don't
base it on a waste paper like Liberhan. Have something concrete
and then come forward. We know how to fight it out; we have seen
many such things; the RSS as also seen many such onslaughts. It is
a democratic country. The country has a history of Emergency;
1,60,000 people were put behind bars. What has happened to the
perpetrators of Emergency? The part of history I need not explain.
I am also one of the products of Emergency; I was in jail for
seventeen-and-a-half months. We came back; fought against
authoritarianism, and, finally, the people accepted democracy. So,
that is the principle. So, please be sincere, don't try to offend the
feelings of the majority community in the country and don't try to
mislead the minority community of the country as if something is
happening to them. Sir, whether it is minority or majority, they are
equal part of this country. Sir, this great country -- [ am just concluding
-- had six Presidents; Dr Zakir Hussain Sahib; Fakhruddin Ali
Ahmed Sahib; then you have Bharat Ratna, Abdul Kalamyji, President
of this great country; and then you have Mohammad Hidayatullahji,
the former Chief Justice of Supreme Court; you have Air Marshal
Latif; you have Mohammad Azharuddin, the former Indian Cricket
Captain and now also)... WRd = G, UIfHAT o &l 991 | 9RA
H A DR 1Y, AU FET 8 [hed ST & R H 3 Alerol 9gd
HH B, oifdhd fhdhe H B USH AT Ucd, TeR @ 8 3R
e SITd # <Ry, AT eewd @M, 3FMR @M, I @M, fdhd- @™
2, I8 g1 A1 GR&A € | F9 AN BT 89 37MER B 8 | Why? It

is because they have the talent not because of Muslim or Hindu;
they have the talent; they are the icons for many people in this
country who like that particular field. So, that is the spirit of India.
Don't spoil the spirit of India. Don't try to create divisions further.
Don't bring in communal reservations. The communal reservations
is against the wish of Jawaharlal Nehru; Late Rajiv Gandhi, even
Mahatma Gandhi; Sardar Patel and Dr. Ambedkar. They all opposed
communal reservation. You want to bring communal reservation
now. You want to have communal budgeting now. What is this!
'Justice to all, appeasement of none'. B
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